ROCKPOOL BAR & GRILL * MELBOURNE

Sommeliers

Cyrille Azemard
George Dzyubinskiy
Samuel Baxter
Valerio Di Francesco
Darcy Curnow
Alexander Gerrans

We accept payments using EFTPOS and all major Credit Cards (Excluding Union Pay) VISA, Mastercard, and AMEX Credit and Debit payments will incur a 1.8% processing fee EFTPOS transactions will incur a 1.2% processing fee 10% Surcharge applies on Sunday, 15% Surcharge applies on all Public Holidays 10% Discretionary Service Charge applies to all groups of $6\pm$

Since its opening in 2006, Rockpool Bar & Grill Melbourne has established itself as a destination for exceptional wine.

To us, wine is more than a complement to dining; it represents our enduring passion.

Our curated selection reflects a rigorous procurement process, where only wines with impeccable provenance are chosen to earn their place on our list.

Our wine collection spans iconic global producers as well as emerging talents and hidden gems waiting to be explored.

We welcome you to engage with our sommelier team, who are here to elevate your wine experience and guide you through our offerings.

Enjoy the journey...



CONTENTS

Cocktails & Mocktails	6
Non-Alcoholic Cocktails	7
Beer & Cider	7
By The Glass	8
Champagne	14
Sparkling	17
White	
Australia – Riesling	18
Australia – Sauvignon Blanc, Semillon	19
Australia – Chardonnay	20
Australia – Other White Varietals	22
New Zealand	23
France – Alsace, Jura & Savoie	24
France – Loire Valley	25
France – Rhône Valley & South-West	26
France – Burgundy	27
Spain	38
Italy	39
Germany	40
Other European Nations & South Africa	42
United States of America	43

CONTENTS

Rosé & Orange	44
Red	
Australia – Pinot Noir	45
Australia – Shiraz	46
Australia – Cabernet Sauvignon	48
Australia – Other Red Varietals	49
New Zealand	50
France – Burgundy	51
France – Rhône Valley	63
France – Loire Valley, Provence, Savoie & South-West	64
France – Bordeaux	65
Spain	68
Italy – North	69
Italy – Piedmont	71
Italy – Central	76
Italy – South	77
Other European Nations & South Africa	78
United States of America	79
Dessert Wine	80
Fortified Wine	82
Small Format	83
Large Format	85
Spirits	88

In the interest of environmental preservation, we restrict the printing of our wine list.

Some products may be unavailable.

SIGNATURE COCKTAILS

Classic Cocktails Available on Request	
Vieux Carré Sour (Barrel Aged)	30
Cognac, Dom Benedictine, Sweet Vermouth, Bitters, Egg Whites, Lemon A sour variation using Rockpool's barrel aged Vieux Carré	
Sweet Sting	30
Vodka infusion – ginger, cinnamon, cloves. Drambuie, Lemon, Honey Our winter take on a classic 'Lemon Drop Martini' using warm spices and a t	ouch of honey
Wagyu Old Fashioned	32
Herb Infused & Wagyu Washed Monkey Shoulder Scotch Whisky, Black Waln Brown Sugar A classic cocktail elevated with the flavour of wagyu fat	
Café 43	28
Espresso, Condensed Milk, Grand Marnier, Licor 43 Inspired by a classic Vietnamese iced coffee	

NON-ALCOHOLIC COKTAILS

Amaretti Sour Lyre's Amaretti, Lemon, Egg White, Bitters Sweet and sour with an almond flavour	20
Crumble Soda Strawberry, Rhubarb, Lime, Soda Fresh, sweet and fruity	20
Crimson Storm Lyres Dark Cane, Grenadine, Lime, Ginger Ale Non-alcoholic version of 'Dark & Stormy' with a sweet crimson twist	20
Rockpool Soda Seasonal Syrup, Soda Ever rotating selection of flavours, ask for today's selection	20

BEER & CIDER

5.4%	Willie Smith's Organic Apple Cider	Huon Valley, Tasmania	18
7.0%	Eric Bordelet Cormé Cider 2018 (500ml)	Normandie, France	150
<0.5%	Heaps Normal Another Lager	Canberra, ACT	16
3.5%	Mountain Goat Billy the Mid	Richmond, Victoria	17
4.2%	Two Bays GFB Draught Gluten Free	Mornington Peninsula, Victoria	16
4.4%	CBCo Pale Ale	Margaret River, West Australia	19
4.6%	4 Pines Kolsch Style Ale	Manly, New South Wales	17
5.0%	Asahi Super Dry	Ibaraki, Japan	17
5.3%	Bridge Road Brewers Celtic Red Ale	Beechworth, Victoria	18
6.8%	Pirate Life <i>IPA</i>	Hindmarsh, South Australia	19

Sparkli	ng & Champagne		125ml
NV	Chandon <i>Blanc de Blancs</i>	Multi-Regional Victoria	26
NV	Laherte Frères Ultradition Extra Brut	Épernay Champagne	44
NV	Billecart-Salmon Brut Rosé	Mareuil-Sur-Aÿ Champagne	59
2005	Pommery 'Cuvée Louise'	Avize, Cramant & Aÿ Champagne	100
White			150ml
2022	Dr. Loosen Bernkasteler Lay Kabinett – Riesling	Mosel Germany	28
2024	Jim Barry Rockpool – Riesling	Clare Valley South Australia	2
2021	Langlois-Chateau – Sauvignon Blanc	Sancerre France	3
2023	Craggy Range – Sauvignon Blanc	Marlborough New Zealand	2
2022	Mastroberardino – Fiano	Campania Italy	20
2023	Kooyong Estate – <i>Chardonnay</i>	Mornington Peninsula Victoria	3
2022	Sven Joschke <i>La Lulu – Chardonnay</i>	Barossa South Australia	30
2021	Michael Hall <i>Greenock – Roussanne</i>	Adelaide Hills South Australia	20
Rosé			150m
2020	Maison Bréban Villa Aix (From Magnum)	Provence France	26

White Cellar Selection			150ml/375ml
2022	Patrick Piuze Terroir de Courgis – Chardonnay	Chablis France	50/125
1999	Jim Barry Lodge Hill – Riesling	Clare Valley South Australia	50/125
2020	Domaine Zind-Humbrecht Clos Häuserer – Riesling	Alsace France	65/160
2018	Pietracupa <i>Cupo – Fiano</i>	Campania Italy	60/150
2021	Leeuwin Estate Art Series – Chardonnay	Margaret River West Australia	92/230
2021	Domaine de Marcoux – Roussanne Blend	Châteauneuf-du-Pape France	75/185
2021	COS Pithos Bianco – Grecanico Blend	Sicily Italy	40/95

The Coravin System uses technology that keeps the cork in the bottle, where it has been since the bottle was sealed. It allows us to pour glasses and know that instead of oxidising, the remaining wine will continue to age naturally.

Coravin allows us to leverage discussions with our guests and allow new experiences, showcasing an ever-changing and unique collection of wines by the glass selected from our cellar to compliment your journey.



Red			150ml
2024	Ten Minutes by Tractor 10X – Pinot Noir	Mornington Peninsula Victoria	27
2023	Nanny Goat – <i>Pinot Noir</i>	Central Otago New Zealand	30
2023	Swinney – <i>Grenache</i>	Frankland River Western Australia	27
2020	Caparsa – Sangiovese Blend	Chianti Classico Italy	34
2022	Catena Zapata High Mountain Vines – Malbec	Mendoza Argentina	26
2021	Voyager Estate The Modern – Cabernet Sauvignon	Margaret River Western Australia	29
2017	Yalumba <i>Rockpool – Shiraz</i>	Barossa Valley South Australia	34

Rec	Cellar Selection		150ml/375ml
2022	Curly Flat Estate – Pinot Noir	Macedon Ranges Victoria	50/125
2022	Domaine Collotte Les Champsalmon – Pinot Noir	Marsannay France	55/130
2006	Craiglee – Shiraz	Sunbury Victoria	110/275
2016	Caparsa Doccio a Matteo Riserva – Sangiovese Blend	Chianti Classico Italy	65/160
2017	Le Chiuse – Sangiovese	Brunello di Montalcino Italy	90/220
2016	Castagna Sauvage – Shiraz	Beechworth Victoria	40/100
2018	Yalumba The Signature – Shiraz Blend (From Methuselah)	Barossa Valley South Australia	45/112
2018	Pintia – Tempranillo	Toro Spain	92/230
2017	Produttori del Barbaresco – <i>Nebbiolo</i>	Barbaresco Italy	70/175
2018	Elvio Cogno <i>Ravera – Nebbiolo</i>	Barolo Italy	145/360



Saké			60ml/250ml
NV	Nakano Shuzo <i>Chiebijin</i> (Junmaishu)	Oita Japan	20/75
NV	Dewazakura <i>Dewa Sansan</i> (Junmai Ginjo)	Yamagata Japan	25/80
2023	Moriki <i>Hanabusa Jungin</i> (Junmai Ginjo)	Mie Japan	32/120
Dry For	tified		6oml
NV	Sánchez Romate <i>Oloroso Don José</i>	Jerez de la Frontera Spain	16
NV	Bodega Delgado Zuleta <i>La Goya Manzanilla</i>	Sanlúcar de Barremada Spain	16
NV	Equipo Navazos La Bota 69 de Amontillado (From Magnum)	Sanlúcar de Barremada Spain	29
NV	Equipo Navazos <i>La Bota 51 de Palo Cortado</i>	Sanlúcar de Barremada Spain	91
NV	Equipo Navazoz <i>La Bota 72 de Palo Cortado</i>	Sanlúcar de Barremada Spain	64
NV	Henriques & Henriques 15 Year – Sercial	Madeira Portugal	20

Sweet	Fortified		6oml
NV	Chambers Rare – Muscat	Rutherglen Victoria	137
NV	Rockford P.S. Marion Tawny	Barossa South Australia	34
NV	Valdespino <i>Pedro Ximenez</i>	Jerez de la Frontera, Spain	17
2015	Quinta do Noval	Porto Portugal	38
Desser	t		6oml
2023	Pegasus Bay <i>Aria – Riesling</i>	Waipara Valley New Zealand	18
2001	Markus Molitor Bernkasteler Graben Auslese – Riesling (Goldkapsel)	Mosel Germany	32
2020	Château Audinet – Sauvignon Blanc Blend	Sauternes France	26
2016	Feudi di San Gregorio <i>Privilegio – Fiano</i>	Campania Italy	35

NON-VINTAGE CHAMPAGNE

Year referenced before the name of Champagne House indicates year of disgorgement (e.g. 22| La Closerie)

0031137	22 Chartogne-Taillet 'Sainte Anne' Brut	Merfy	325
0930218	21 La Closerie 'Grand Cru' (LC19) Blanc de Noirs, Extra Brut	Gueux	655
1930352	22 La Closerie 'Les Béguines' (LC20) Blanc de Noirs, Extra Brut	Gueux	675
1930323	22 Frederic Savart 'Les Pinots' V15-16 Blanc de Noirs, Extra Brut	Écueil	755
1930321	22 Frederic Savart 'L'Ouverture' Blanc de Noirs, Extra Brut	Écueil	425
1930318	20 Henriet Bazin 'Cuvée Hypolite' Blanc de Blancs, Brut Nature	Villers-Marmery	475
0031374	18 David Léclapart 'L'Astre' (LV14) Blanc de Noirs, Extra Brut	Trépail	715
0031175	18 Egly-Ouriet 'Vieillissement Prolongé' Extra Brut	Ambonnay, Bouzy & Verzenay	525
Vallée de	la Marne		
1930122	23 Laherte Frères 'Ultradition' Extra Brut	Épernay	250
Côte des	Sezanne		
1930305	22 Ulysse Collin 'Les Pierrières' (L17) Blanc de Blancs, Extra Brut	Congy	615
0031202	19 Ulysse Collin 'Les Pierrières' (L15) Blanc de Blancs, Extra Brut	Congy	470
1930301	22 Ulysse Collin 'Maillons' (L18) Blanc de Noirs, Extra Brut	Congy	550
Côte des	Bar		
1930104	18 Vouette & Sorbée <i>'Fidèle' (R16) Blanc de Noirs</i>	Buxières-sur-Arce	425

VINTAGE CHAMPAGNE

Montagne de Reims				
0031171	1976	Dom Pérignon 'Œnethèque'	Reims	4970
1930232	2014	Louis Roederer 'Cristal'	Reims	975
1930128	2002	Louis Roederer 'Cristal'	Reims	1485
0031399	1996	Louis Roederer 'Cristal'	Reims	2170
1930326	2018	Frederic Savart 'Le Mont Benoit'	Villers-aux-Nœuds	670
1930322	2018	Frederic Savart 'Le Mont des Chrétiens' Blanc de Blancs	Écueil	685
0034763	2010	Vilmart & Cie ' <i>Cœur de Cuvée</i> '	Rilly-la-Montagne	495
1930360	2017	Tellier 'La Goutte d'Or'Blanc de Noirs	Fontaine-sur-Aÿ	425
0034654	2012	Egly-Ouriet	Ambonnay	1370
0031180	1995	Krug 'Clos d'Ambonnay'Blanc de Noirs	Ambonnay	9125
1930328	2012	Paul Déthune	Ambonnay	580
Vallée d	de la Ma	rne		
1930281	2013	A. Levasseur 'Noir de Terroir' Blanc de Noirs	Cuchery	395
0031316	1998	Billecart-Salmon 'Grande Cuvée'	Mareuil-Sur-Aÿ	990
0031317	1999	Billecart-Salmon 'Le Clos Saint-Hilaire' Blanc de Noirs	Mareuil-Sur-Aÿ	1860
1930041	1998	Billecart-Salmon 'Le Clos Saint-Hilaire' Blanc de Noirs	Mareuil-Sur-Aÿ	1740
0031254	2000	Philipponnat 'Clos des Goisses'	Mareuil-Sur-Aÿ	1370
1930361	2018	Tellier 'Les Conardins' 'Blanc de Noirs	Moussy	435
1930358	2016	Tellier 'Les Monts d'Or' Blanc de Blancs	Chavot-Courcourt	485
Côte de	es Blancs			
1930248	2015	Larmandier-Bernier 'Terre de Vertus' Blanc de Blancs	Vertus	515
1930249	2012	Larmandier-Bernier 'Vieille Vigne du Levant'	Vertus	735
1930388	2005	Pommery 'Cuvée Louise'	Avize, Cramant & Aÿ	595
1930297	2016	Pascal Agrapart 'Vénus' Blanc de Blancs	Avize	1070
0031183	2002	Krug 'Clos de Mesnil' Blanc de Blancs	Le Mesnil sur Oger	2890
0031181	1995	Krug 'Clos de Mesnil' Blanc de Blancs	Le Mesnil sur Oger	2850
1930024	2002	Pierre Peters 'Cuvée Spéciale Les Chétillons'	Le Mesnil sur Oger	1460
0031196	1983	Salon <i>Blanc de Blancs</i>	Le Mesnil sur Oger	3720
0031195	1982	Salon <i>Blanc de Blancs</i>	Le Mesnil sur Oger	3950

ROSÉ CHAMPAGNE

Montagne de Reims				
0031163	NV	Armand de Brignac	Reims	1740
0031184	NV	Krug 21 ^{ème} Édition	Reims	1680
1930317	NV	Henriet-Bazin <i>'Léonard'</i>	Verzenay & Verzy	315
Vallée d	e la Mar	ne		
0034530	NV	Billecart-Salmon <i>Brut Rosé</i>	Mareuil-Sur-Aÿ	355
1930362	2018	Tellier 'Les Massales'	Moussy, Pierry & Chavot-Courcourt	415
Côte des	s Sezann	2		
1930175	NV	Ulysse Collin 'Les Maillons Rosé de Saignée'	Congy	620

SPARKLING

Austrai	ıa			
0034667	NV	Daosa Natural Réserve	Piccadilly Valley	149
0035437	NV	Vasse Felix <i>Idée Fixe Premier Brut</i>	Margaret River	145
0035461	NV	Chandon Blanc de Blancs	Multi-Regional Victoria	140
0034936	2019	The Wine Farm	Gippsland	155
0034780	2004	Arras EJ Carr Late Disgorged	Tamar Valley	462
Italy				
itury				
0035371	NV	Ca' di Alte	Prosecco	07

AUSTRALIA - RIESLING

Victoria 1906468 Gippsland The Wine Farm 2021 140 1906554 **Granite Hills Macedon Ranges** 2013 180 1944640 Crawford River Henty 2021 155 South Australia Jim Barry Lodge Hill Clare Valley 0019463 1999 245 Clare Valley 1905960 Jim Barry The Florita 2023 150 Rockford Vine Vale Barossa Valley 1905603 2022 210

AUSTRALIA – SAUVIGNON BLANC, SEMILLON

New So	New South Wales				
0019550	2006	Tyrrell's Wines Vat 1 – Semillon	Hunter	265	
Victoria					
1906289	2023	Bannockburn Vineyards – Sauvignon Blanc	Geelong	110	
_	_				
Tasman	ia				
1906533	2019	Domaine Simha Raya Sauvage – Sauvignon Blanc	Multi-Regional	215	
South A	ustralia				
1906184	2023	Murdoch Hill – Sauvignon Blanc	Adelaide Hills	95	
1906309	2024	Shaw + Smith – Sauvignon Blanc	Adelaide Hills	105	

AUSTRALIA - CHARDONNAY

Victoria 01906143 **Kooyong Estate** Mornington Peninsula 2023 150 01905988 Moorooduc Robinson Vineyard Mornington Peninsula 2012 295 01905491 Onannon Tuerong Mornington Peninsula 2021 185 Ten Minutes by Tractor McCutcheon Mornington Peninsula 01906064 2022 275 19053671 Ten Minutes by Tractor McCutcheon Mornington Peninsula 2021 285 Yarra Valley 01906058 **Giant Steps** 2023 125 19047300 Giant Steps Tarraford Vineyard Yarra Valley 2021 210 Mac Forbes Woori Yallock Yarra Valley 01904325 2020 155 00905911 Yarra Valley 2021 Mount Mary 330 01906050 Seville Estate Yarra Valley 2021 150 19050210 Wantirna Estate Isabella Yarra Valley 2021 290 00905892 By Farr Côte Vineyard Geelong 2022 440 01905099 By Farr Côte Vineyard Geelong 2021 425 01905344 Provenance Geelong 2019 145 01905278 The Wine Farm Gippsland 2019 155

AUSTRALIA – CHARDONNAY

Tasman	ia			
01904930	2017	Bellwether	Tamar Valley	170
00191445	2023	Tolpuddle	Coal River Valley	275
01901501	2017	Domaine Simha <i>Rao</i>	Derwent River	240
South A	ustralia			
19054761	2021	Gentle Folk <i>Scary Gully</i>	Adelaide Hills	310
19054751	2021	Gentle Folk Ashton	Adelaide Hills	240
01906186	2022	Shaw + Smith Lenswood Vineyard	Adelaide Hills	260
01904812	2021	Ashton Hills Reserve	Piccadilly Valley	100
01906086	2023	Tapanappa	Piccadilly Valley	160
Westerr	n Austral	ia		
01905775	2021	Cloudburst	Margaret River	510
00191115	2020	Cloudburst	Margaret River	520
00191230	2015	Cloudburst	Margaret River	575
00906198	2021	Leeuwin Estate Art Series	Margaret River	435
01905088	2021	Vasse Felix <i>Heytesbury</i>	Margaret River	300
01905244	2021	Woodlands Brook Vineyard	Margaret River	135

AUSTRALIA – OTHER WHITE VARIETALS

South Australia

1905996	2023	Koerner <i>Pigato – Vermentino</i>	Clare Valley	115
191713	2021	Michael Hall Greenock – Roussanne	Barossa Valley	125
19028310	2019	Aphelion <i>Pir – Chenin Blanc</i>	McLaren Vale	105
1902209	2016	Yangarra Roux Beauté – Roussanne	McLaren Vale	175

NEW ZEALAND

Sauvignon Blanc & Blends 01906409 Te Mata Estate Hawke's Bay 2023 100 01905874 Craggy Range Marlborough 2023 100 01906177 Pyramid Valley Marlborough 2022 115

Chardonnay

01905007	2021	Te Mata <i>Elston</i>	Hawkes Bay	145
19045380	2020	Neudorf Rosie's Block – Moutere	Nelson	160
19024661	2014	Pyramid Valley Field of Fire	North Canterbury	270
01906214	2022	Felton Road <i>Block 6</i>	Central Otago	235

FRANCE – ALSACE, JURA & SAVOIE

Alsace				
34548	2007	Trimbach Cuvée Frédéric Emile – Riesling	Ribeauvillé	275
1900109	2011	Trimbach Clos Sainte Hune – Riesling	Hunawihr	865
1905150	2020	Domaine Zind Humbrecht Roche Calcaire – Riesling	Wintzenheim	185
1902933	2017	Domaine Zind Humbrecht <i>Clos Häuserer – Riesling</i>	Wintzenheim	315
Vin de Fr	ance			
0190587	NV	Jean-François Ganevat <i>L'Ailleurs – Auxerrois Blend</i>		138
Jura				
0190581	2014	Jean-François Ganevat <i>Grusse en Billat —</i> <i>Chardonnay</i>	Rotalier	249
1903769	2018	Jane Eyre – <i>Chardonnay</i>	Côtes du Jura	270
1901669	1992	Jacques Puffeney Vin Jaune (620ml)	Arbois	650
1901670	1986	Jacques Puffeney Vin Jaune (620ml)	Arbois	690
0190951	2011	Domaine Rolet <i>Naturé du Jura</i>	Arbois	110
Savoie				
1902908	2017	Giachino Monfarina Blanc – Jacquere		110

FRANCE – LOIRE VALLEY

Anjou-S	aumur			
01902719	2017	Domaine Patrick Baudouin <i>La Fresnaye</i>	Anjou	165
01904180	2020	Arnaud Lambert Clos de Midi Brézé	Saumur	135
Tourain	e			
01901973	1990	Marc Brédif Collection	Vouvray	725
00191164	1969	Marc Brédif <i>Collection</i>	Vouvray	1525
00193457	2008	Foreau Clos Naudin Demi Sec	Vouvray	365
01903178	2014	Les Lys <i>Sec</i>	Vouvray	110
Central	Vineyard	ds		
01906346	2022	Domaine Gérard Boulay	Sancerre	225
19063601	2021	Langlois Chateau	Sancerre	150
01902551	2005	Didier Dagueneau Buisson Renard	Pouilly-Fumé	595
01902550	2004	Didier Dagueneau Buisson Renard	Pouilly-Fumé	525
01902552	2004	Didier Dagueneau Pur Sang	Pouilly-Fumé	685
01902553	2004	Didier Dagueneau Silex	Pouilly-Fumé	895

FRANCE – RHÔNE VALLEY & SOUTH-WEST

Northe	rn Rhône			
191033	2008	Domaine Georges Vernay Les Chaillées de l'Enfer	Condrieu	450
191035	2008	Domaine Georges Vernay Coteaux de Vernon	Condrieu	525
191034	2006	Domaine Georges Vernay Coteaux de Vernon	Condrieu	420
190839	2005	Andre Perret <i>Chery</i>	Condrieu	260
1902832	2018	Alain Graillot	Crozes-Hermitage	220
1904739	2020	Bernard Faurie	Hermitage	625
1903770	2019	Bernard Faurie	Hermitage	685
1903236	2018	Bernard Faurie	Hermitage	695
1900717	2014	Domaine Jean-Louis Chave	Hermitage	1085
G 11	51.0			
Southe	rn Rhône	?		
1902850	2007	Château Rayas <i>Réservé</i>	Châteauneuf-du-Pape	1240
1903826	2011	Clos des Papes	Châteauneuf-du-Pape	460
1904145	2007	Clos des Papes	Châteauneuf-du-Pape	550
2650790	2021	Domaine de Marcoux	Châteauneuf-du-Pape	375
191200	2017	Les Tours <i>Réservé</i>	Vaucluse	230
South-West				
SUULTI-\	vvest			
1904900	2020	Domaine le Roc des Anges <i>Llum</i>	Côtes Catalanes	160
1900980	2014	Didier Dagueneau Les Jardins de Babylone	Jurancon	435

Bourgog	ine		
01904986	2020	Bouchard Père & Fils <i>La Vignée</i>	138
01902017	2011	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	1447
19021920	2016	Domaine de la Cras <i>Coteaux de Dijon</i>	330
01903272	2017	Henri Germain et Fils <i>Côte d'Or</i>	286
01905463	2020	Hubert Lamy Les Chataigners	290
00192979	2015	Hubert Lamy Les Chataigners	250
01905459	2020	Domaine Latour-Giraud	250
00905572	2020	Lucien le Moine	395
19054321	2020	Domaine Matrot	195
01904720	2020	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey	253
00019539	2017	Vincent Dancer	193
01902349	2016	Vincent Dancer	216
Bourgog	ıne Aligo	nté	
01902611	2016	Domaine Bachelet	138

Chablis					
01906094	2022	Chanson		210	
19054731	2019	Moreau-Naudet Pargues		350	
01905173	2019	Pattes Loup Vent d'Ange		295	
01903790	2018	Vincent Dauvissat		545	
01903788	2017	Vincent Dauvissat		556	
Chablis	Premier	Cru			
00264924	2017	Maison Champy		330	
01905885	2020	Le Domaine d'Henri	Fourchaume	315	
01904516	2019	Le Domaine d'Henri	Fourchaume	350	
01905176	2020	Roland Lavantureux	Fourchaume	314	
01905987	2020	Jeremy Arnaud	Vau de Vey	345	
01905175	2020	Roland Lavantureux	Vau de Vey	314	
01905234	2019	Domaine Gérard Duplessis	Vaillons	325	
01905472	2019	Moreau-Naudet	Vaillons	405	
19029651	2017	Moreau-Naudet	Vaillons	425	
01903797	2018	Vincent Dauvissat	Forêt	842	
01905056	2020	Domaine Vocoret & Fils	Forêt	237	
01904686	2019	Domaine des Hâtes	Butteaux	255	
19026140	2015	Pattes Loup	Butteaux	451	
Chablis Grand Cru					
19050110	2019	Maison Champy Les Bouguerots	Bougros	685	
01903829	2016	Domaine des Hâtes	Bougros	430	
01902589	1999	Domaine François Raveneau	Les Clos	1980	

Morey-	Morey-Saint-Denis Premier Cru					
252036	2013	Domaine Ponsot <i>Très Vieilles Vignes – Aligoté</i>	Clos des Monts Luisants	831		
190862	2008	Domaine Ponsot <i>Vieilles Vignes – Aligoté</i>	Clos des Monts Luisants	457		
190861	2007	Domaine Ponsot <i>Vieilles Vignes – Aligoté</i>	Clos des Monts-Luisants	477		
N 6						
Nuits-S	aint-Geo	rges				
1901805	2015	Domaine de l'Arlot <i>Cuvée la Gerbotte</i>		330		
Nuits-S	aint-Geo	rges Premier Cru				
1901763	2015	Jacques-Frédéric Mugnier	Clos de la Maréchale	567		
Aloxe-C	orton Gr	rand Cru				
1904370	2019	Bonneau du Martray	Corton-Charlemagne	2310		
01902923	2020	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey	Corton-Charlemagne	2650		
190860	2014	Domaine Ponsot	Corton-Charlemagne	2057		
190865	2012	Domaine Ponsot	Corton-Charlemagne	1870		
191031	2000	Verget	Corton-Charlemagne	655		
Saint-R	omain					
265709	2020	Domaine des Croix <i>Combe Bazin</i>		370		
1901124	2013	Domaine Ponsot <i>Cuvée de la Mésange</i>		479		
190866	2011	Domaine Ponsot <i>Cuvée de la Mésange</i>		465		
	_					
Auxey-l	Duresses					
19044390	2019	Domaine Taupenot-Merme		253		

Meursault

19050120	2020	Benjamin Leroux	473
01905013	2020	Benjamin Leroux <i>Les Narvaux</i>	484
19025150	2016	Domaine Buisson Battault Vieilles Vignes	380
00905305	2019	Domaine des Comtes Lafon	650
01905811	2018	Domaine des Comtes Lafon	665
19054601	2020	Domaine Latour-Giraud Charles Maxime	490
00190762	2013	Maison Leroy	1018
01902547	2017	François Mikulski	540
00190787	2014	François Mikulski	495
01902548	2017	François Mikulski <i>Meix Chavaux</i>	611
00190784	2014	François Mikulski <i>Meix Chavaux</i>	556
01904655	2019	Henri Germain et Fils	421
01903275	2017	Henri Germain et Fils	418
01901635	2015	Henri Germain et Fils	390
01904656	2019	Henri Germain et Fils <i>Le Limozin</i>	534
01901651	2015	Henri Germain et Fils <i>Le Limozin</i>	511
00190598	2011	Henri Germain et Fils <i>Le Limozin</i>	357
00190614	2009	Henri Germain et Fils <i>Le Limozin</i>	406
19029751	2020	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey	765
00190828	2015	Philippe Pacalet	479
01903698	2018	Domaine Roulot Vireuils	946
01902497	2017	Vincent Dancer Les Corbins	370
01904919	2020	Vincent Girardin Les Narvaux	428

Meursault Premier Cru

01900653	2015	Henri Germain et Fils	Poruzots	556
00190616	2013	Henri Germain et Fils	Poruzots	482
01900652	2015	Henri Germain et Fils	Perrières	726
00190605	2014	Henri Germain et Fils	Perrières	567
00190782	2007	Domaine Michelot	Perrières	407
01901334	2016	Vincent Dancer	Perrières	842
00190783	2013	François Mikulski	Charmes	732
01903277	2017	Henri Germain et Fils	Charmes	611
01900654	2015	Henri Germain et Fils	Charmes	616
00190595	2014	Henri Germain et Fils	Charmes	622
01905461	2020	Domaine Latour-Giraud	Charmes	875
19029260	2020	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey	Charmes	1460
01902549	2017	François Mikulski	Genevrières	933

Puligny-Montrachet

1903739	2018	Etienne Sauzet		495
1904286	2019	Domaine Leflaive		500
1903729	2018	Domaine Leflaive		480
1904920	2020	Vincent Girardin Vieilles Vignes		545
Puligny-	Montra	chet Premier Cru		
1904659	2019	Etienne Sauzet	Les Champs Canet	996
1903740	2018	Etienne Sauzet	Les Champs Canet	843
0190401	2014	Jacques Carillon	Les Champs Canet	473
19037130	2018	Domaine Dujac	Les Combettes	754
1901710	2015	Domaine Dujac	Les Combettes	654
19037410	2018	Etienne Sauzet	Les Combettes	1215
0190985	2014	Etienne Sauzet	Les Combettes	984
0192738	2015	Domaine Leflaive	Les Combettes	750
0190735	2014	Domaine Leflaive	Les Combettes	720
1900613	2009	Domaine Leflaive	Les Combettes	720

Les Referts

Les Referts

Les Referts

845

684

407

1903743

0190988

0190402

2018

2014

2014

Etienne Sauzet

Etienne Sauzet

Jacques Carillon

Puligny-Montrachet Premier Cru (Continued)

1904660	2019	Etienne Sauzet	La Garenne	765
0190979	2014	Etienne Sauzet	La Garenne	506
0190980	2012	Etienne Sauzet	La Garenne	536
1902329	2016	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey	La Garenne	737
1904661	2019	Etienne Sauzet	Les Perrières	913
1904428	2019	Domaine Dujac	Les Folatieres	627
1903714	2018	Domaine Dujac	Les Folatieres	567
1901711	2015	Domaine Dujac	Les Folatieres	572
0190550	2014	Domaine Dujac	Les Folatieres	578
1904287	2019	Domaine Leflaive	Clavoillon	650
1903730	2018	Domaine Leflaive	Clavoillon	650
1901050	2015	Domaine de Montille	Le Cailleret	380
0191968	2015	La Pousse d'Or	Le Cailleret	589
0190436	1999	Michel Colin-Deléger et Fils	La Truffière	473

Puligny-Montrachet & Chassagne-Montrachet Grand Cru

1364 1199
1199
1733
1447
1685
2195
1562
983
754
2541
2239
2173
2195
1455

Puligny-Montrachet & Chassagne-Montrachet Grand Cru (Continued)

0190341	2015	Domaine Blain-Gagnard	Montrachet	2266
0190373	2009	Bouchard Père & Fils	Montrachet	1964
0190372	2006	Bouchard Père & Fils	Montrachet	2426
0190371	2005	Bouchard Père & Fils	Montrachet	1848
0190370	2002	Bouchard Père & Fils	Montrachet	1793
0190984	2002	Etienne Sauzet	Montrachet	1733
0190567	2007	Domaine Fontaine-Gagnard	Montrachet	1909
0190572	2006	Domaine Fontaine-Gagnard	Montrachet	1733
0190548	2006	Joseph Drouhin Marquis de Laguiche	Montrachet	2140
0190547	2005	Joseph Drouhin <i>Marquis de Laguiche</i>	Montrachet	2140
0190666	2003	Louis Jadot	Montrachet	1284
0190313	2009	Domaine Blain-Gagnard	Bâtard-Montrachet	737
0190620	2006	Vincent Girardin	Bâtard-Montrachet	1067
0190837	2007	Paul Pernot	Bienvenue-Bâtard-Montrachet	666
0190621	2006	Vincent Girardin	Bienvenue-Bâtard-Montrachet	886
0190328	2007	Domaine Blain-Gagnard	Criots-Bâtard-Montrachet	630
0190571	2005	Domaine Fontaine-Gagnard	Criots-Bâtard-Montrachet	754

(Chassagne-Montrachet					
C	1902707	2017	Bruno Colin		358	
C	1903023	2020	Caroline Morey Chambrées		695	
C	1904658	2019	Etienne Sauzet <i>Les Encégnières</i>		556	
C	1903738	2018	Etienne Sauzet <i>Les Encégnières</i>		561	
1	9015860	2014	Marc Colin Les Encégnières		356	
	-1					
_	Thassag	ne-Mon	trachet Premier Cru			
(00190397	2015	Jacques Carillon	Les Macherelles	485	
1	.9025160	2016	Jean-Marc Pillot	Les Macherelles	545	
1	9030011	2020	Caroline Morey	Champs-Gains	1040	
C	1902703	2017	Domaine Blain-Gagnard	Les Caillerets	451	
C	0192893	2015	Domaine Fontaine-Gagnard	Les Caillerets	512	
C	00190443	2015	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey	Les Caillerets	725	
C	1901662	2015	Henri Germain et Fils	Les Fairendes	534	
C	00190597	2014	Henri Germain et Fils	Les Fairendes	556	
1	9025170	2016	Jean-Marc Pillot	Les Fairendes	545	
C	1902701	2017	Domaine Blain-Gagnard	Boudriotte	407	
C	1902335	2016	Vincent Dancer	La Romanée	550	
C	00190501	2013	Vincent Dancer	La Romanée	495	
1	.9055810	2020	Lucien le Moine	Morgeot	1060	
C	00190761	2011	Maison Leroy	Morgeot	908	
C	0190759	2004	Maison Leroy	Morgeot	1320	
C	0190758	2008	Maison Leroy	Les Embrazées	985	
C	1902498	2017	Vincent Dancer	Tête du Clos	545	
C	0190510	2015	Vincent Dancer	Tête du Clos	525	
C	0190509	2014	Vincent Dancer	Tête du Clos	489	
C	00192340	2013	Vincent Dancer	Tête du Clos	444	
C	1901586	2012	Vincent Dancer	Tête du Clos	513	

Saint-A	ubin			
1905464	2020	Hubert Lamy <i>La Princée</i>		440
1904289	2019	Hubert Lamy <i>La Princée</i>		560
Saint-A	ubin Prei	mier Cru		
1904723	2020	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey Hommage à Marguerite	2	468
1903863	2019	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey <i>Hommage à Marguerit</i> e	2	468
193008	2015	Hubert Lamy	Derrière Chez Edouard	320
1903864	2019	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey	Les Champlots	320
1901124	2016	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey	La Chatenière	380
190457	2015	Pierre-Yves Colin-Morey	La Chatenière	385
1905462	2020	Thierry et Pascal Matrot	Les Charmois	450
193009	2015	Hubert Lamy	Les Frionnes	330
190712	2014	Hubert Lamy	En Remilly	390
Mâcon				
1901070	2016	Domaine Guillot-Broux		116
Viré-Cle	essé			
191028	2013	Domaine Valette		290
Pouilly-	Fuissé			
192967	2015	Bret Brothers <i>La Roche</i>		259
191029	2012	Domaine Valette <i>Tradition</i>		275
191030	2005	Domaine Valette Le Clos de Monsieur Noly		435

SPAIN

140 150
150
340
100
_

ITALY

Piedmo	nt			
01904796	2020	Valfaccenda – <i>Arneis</i>	Roero	190
Trentine	-Alto Ad	liga		
01904605		Tiefenbrunner <i>Merus – Pinot Grigio</i>	Südtirol	**************************************
01304003	2022	Helelibruiller Werus – Fillot Grigio	Suutiioi	105
Friuli Ve	nezia Gi	ulia		
00190166	2009	Vodopivec <i>Origine – Vitovska</i>	Venezia Giulia	360
01904281	2015	Zidarich – <i>Vitovska</i>	Venezia Giulia	195
Veneto				
02607980	2017	Giuseppe Quintarelli <i>Bianco Secco</i>		230
	2017	C. a. c. p. p. q		2)0
Abruzzo				
01903279	2017	Abbazia di Propezzano <i>Tab</i>	Trebbiano d'Abruzzo	100
01905488	2021	Torre dei Beati Giocheremo Con i Fiori	Pecorino d'Abruzzo	145
Campar	nia			
01903124	2017	Feudi di San Gregorio	Fiano di Avellino	125
19058980	2022	Mastroberardino	Fiano di Avellino	130
Sicily				
01905295	2021	COS Pithos		170
01903821	2018	Murgo Tenuta San Michele	Etna	175
01903564	2019	Pietradolce <i>Archineri</i>	Etna	220
01903971	2019	Salvo Foti I Vigneri <i>Aurora</i>	Etna	180

GERMANY

Mosel				
1904643	2020	Dr. Loosen <i>Ürzinger Würzgarten Alte Reben</i>	Großes Gewächs	248
0190768	2012	Dr. Loosen Ürzinger Würzgarten Alte Reben Reserve	Großes Gewächs	435
19064021	2022	Dr. Loosen Bernkasteler Lay	Kabinett	135
01903229	2018	Egon Müller Scharzhofberger	Kabinett	501
19030510	2005	Egon Müller Scharzhofberger	Kabinett	490
01905748	2021	Joh. Jos. Prüm Bernkasteler Badstube	Kabinett	260
01904826	2020	Joh. Jos. Prüm Wehlener Sonnenuhr	Kabinett	275
19025210	2017	Joh. Jos. Prüm Wehlener Sonnenuhr	Kabinett	245
01903181	2010	Egon Müller Scharzhofberger	Spätlese	578
01902972	2008	Egon Müller Scharzhofberger	Spätlese	473
01904827	2020	Joh. Jos. Prüm Bernkasteler Badstube	Spätlese	253
01907745	2021	Joh. Jos. Prüm Wehlener Sonnenuhr	Spätlese	360
01902522	2017	Joh. Jos. Prüm Wehlener Sonnenuhr	Spätlese	358
00192079	2015	Stein Alfer Hölle 1900	Spätlese	358
10902495	2017	Joh. Jos. Prüm Bernkasteler Badstube	Auslese	264
00904879	2020	Joh. Jos. Prüm Bernkasteler Lay	Auslese	310
01904830	2020	Joh. Jos. Prüm <i>Graacher Himmelreich</i>	Auslese	325
00190876	2015	Joh. Jos. Prüm <i>Graacher Himmelreich</i>	Auslese	369
00190903	2007	Joh. Jos. Prüm Wehlener Sonnenuhr	Auslese	321

GERMANY

Rheingo	าน			
190388	2014	Georg Breuer Berg Schlossberg		345
190387	2013	Georg Breuer Berg Schlossberg	Georg Breuer Berg Schlossberg	
190385	2007	Georg Breuer Berg Schlossberg		475
1905578	2021	Robert Weil Kiedrich Klosterberg	Trocken	345
1905579	2021	Robert Weil Kiedrich Turmberg	Trocken	400
19055801	2021	Robert Weil Kiedrich Gräfenberg	Spätlese	435
1904341	2020	Robert Weil Kiedrich Gräfenberg	Spätlese	440
1902837	2008	Robert Weil Kiedrich Gräfenberg	Spätlese	556
Nahe				
1900537	2016	Dönnhoff <i>Dellchen</i>	Großes Gewächs	374
1901539	2016	Dönnhoff <i>Hermannshöhle</i>	Großes Gewächs	396
190532	2015	Dönnhoff <i>Hermannshöhle</i>	Großes Gewächs	336
1901538	2016	Dönnhoff Oberhäuser Brücke	Spätlese	231
01 : 1				
Rheinhe	2015	Keller <i>G-Max</i>		2710
190685	2015	Keller <i>Morstein</i>	Großes Gewächs	880
1902315	2016	Wittmann <i>Morstein</i>	Großes Gewächs	366
190282	2015	Wittmann <i>Morstein</i>	Großes Gewächs	380
191048	2011	Wittmann <i>Morstein</i>	Großes Gewächs	365
Pfalz				
1903825	2017	Dr Bürklin-Wolf <i>Gaisböhl GC</i>		341
19048710	2020	Müller-Catoir Bürgergarten	Erste Lage	242
193981	2014	Ökonomierat Rebholz <i>Im Sonnenschein</i>	Großes Gewächs	341
193994	2014	Ökonomierat Rebholz <i>Ganz Horn</i>	Großes Gewächs	341

OTHER EUROPEAN NATIONS & SOUTH AFRICA

Austric	a			
1901023	2007	Weingut Knoll Loibner Smaragd – Grüner Veltliner	Wachau	3!
1900668	2010	Prager Achleiten Smaragd – Grüner Veltliner	Wachau	3
901025	2015	Weingut Knoll <i>Ried Schütt Dürnsteiner Smaragd – Riesling</i>	Wachau	3
901935	2017	Rainer Wess – Riesling	Wachau	1
Switze	rland			
Switze	rland			
1902277	rland 2016	Gantenbein – <i>Chardonnay Blend</i>	Graubünden	7
		Gantenbein – Chardonnay Blend	Graubünden	7
	2016	Gantenbein – Chardonnay Blend	Graubünden	7
1902277	2016	Gantenbein – Chardonnay Blend The Sadie Family Kokerboom – Sémillon	Graubünden Citrusdalberg	7

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Oregon – Chardonnay					
1905196	2021	Evening Land Vineyards Seven Springs	Eola-Amity Hills	280	
Califorr	nia – Cha	rdonnay			
1904662	2018	Copain Tous Ensemble	Sonoma Coast	195	
1904619	2019	Peay Vineyards	Sonoma Coast	275	
192604	2014	Peay Vineyards Estate	Sonoma Coast	385	
1905200	2021	Arnot-Roberts Watson Ranch	Napa Valley	355	
1905194	2021	Arnot-Roberts Trout Gulch Vineyard	Santa Cruz Mountains	425	
1905199	2021	Sandhi	Central Coast	200	
1906133	2019	Sandhi	Central Coast	190	
1905222	2021	Arnot-Roberts Sanford & Benedict Vineyard	Santa Rita Hills	495	
1904452	2019	Sandhi	Santa Rita Hills	225	
192924	2014	Dierberg Vineyard Tyler	Santa Maria Valley	285	
Califorr	California – Other Varietals				
192912	2016	Lieu Dit – Sauvignon Blanc	Santa Ynez Valley	145	
192913	2016	Lieu Dit Jurassic Park Vineyard – Chenin Blanc	Santa Ynez Valley	125	

ROSÉ & ORANGE

New Zealand				
0789354	2022	Craggy Range	Gimblett Gravels	100
Australi	a			
0789361	2022	Domaine Simha Sanskrit (Orange Wine)	Derwent River	165
0789392	2023	Koerner <i>Tiver</i>	Clare Valley	120
0789386	2023	Alkina <i>Kin</i>	Barossa Valley	100
France				
0789410	2022	Coeur Clémentine	Côtes de Provence	115
0789412	2023	Roseblood d'Estoublon	Coteaux Varois en Provence	150
Italy				
01900685	2015	Serragghia Bianco Vino Secco (Orange Wine)	Sicily	320
19014791	2017	Dettori (Orange Wine)	Sardegna	170

AUSTRALIA – PINOT NOIR

Victoria	7			
2663190	2021	Kooyong Estate <i>Meres</i>	Mornington Peninsula	245
2668350	2021	Paradigm Hill <i>L'ami sage</i>	Mornington Peninsula	235
2673571	2022	Paradigm Hill <i>Les Cinq</i>	Mornington Peninsula	325
0266960	2022	Polperro <i>Landaviddy Lane</i>	Mornington Peninsula	295
2675001	2024	Ten Minutes by Tractor 10X	Mornington Peninsula	135
0026715	2022	Ten Minutes by Tractor Coolart Road	Mornington Peninsula	305
2673051	2022	Bicknell FC Applecross	Yarra Valley	180
0267104	2021	Mac Forbes Village Yarra Junction	Yarra Valley	155
0263757	2015	Mac Forbes <i>Wesburn</i>	Yarra Valley	315
0266511	2018	Punch Lance's Vineyard	Yarra Valley	175
0267087	2022	By Farr <i>Farrside</i>	Geelong	330
2669502	2021	Savaterre	Beechworth	260
0267018	2021	Bass Phillip <i>Estate</i>	Gippsland	380
0266308	2021	The Wine Farm Wind and Rain	Gippsland	175
0267196	2023	William Downie	Gippsland	165
Tasmar	nia			
0267237	2022	Dalrymple	Swansea	190
2672691	2023	Marco Lubiana <i>Lucille Vineyard</i>	Huon Valley	165
0267095	2022	Stefano Lubiana <i>la Roccia</i>	Derwent Valley	285
0267548	2017	Glaetzer-Dixon <i>La Judith</i>	Coal River Valley	575
0266768	2023	Strelley Farm	Coal River Valley	140
South A	Australia			
0266834	2023	Ashton Hills <i>Piccadilly Valley</i>	Adelaide Hills	130
0267199	2023	Michael Hall <i>Piccadilly Valley</i>	Adelaide Hills	175

AUSTRALIA – SHIRAZ

New South Wales				
0269324	1965	Lindeman's Burgundy Bin 3110	Hunter	1850
0263701	2016	Clonakilla	Canberra District	525
0263954	2015	Clonakilla <i>O'Riada</i>	Canberra District	195
Victori	<u>a</u>			
0266871	2015	Paradigm Hill Col's Block	Mornington Peninsula	180
		Labla da a ta da	Carlana	
0263832	2017	Lethbridge <i>Indra</i>	Geelong	245
0267236	2021	Heathcote Estate	Heathcote	160
0207230	2021	Heathcote Estate	rieatricote	160
0267284	2006	Craiglee	Sunbury	485
0264237	2002	Craiglee	Sunbury	590
	2002		,)90
2671231	2018	Dalwhinnie <i>Moonambel</i>	Pyrenees	260
2671191	2018	Jamsheed <i>Pyren</i>	Pyrenees	160
0266298	2016	Castagna <i>Sauvage</i>	Beechworth	200
0266650	2019	Fighting Gully Road	Beechworth	175
0265603	2019	Savaterre	Beechworth	235
0268947	1997	Best's Great Western Thomson Family	Great Western	995
Courth	Australia			
	Australia		Multi-Regional	
0025875	2009	Penfolds <i>Grange</i> Penfolds <i>Grange</i>	Multi-Regional	2200
0255589	1995	_	_	2850
0025375	1990	Penfolds <i>Grange</i>	Multi-Regional	2990
0265913	2020	Jim Barry <i>McRae Wood</i>	Clare Valley	, O ==
0203913	2020	Jill Bally Mchae Wood	Clare valley	185

AUSTRALIA – SHIRAZ

South Australia	(Continued)
-----------------	-------------

		,		
266216	2021	Head The Blonde	Barossa	175
266282	2019	John Duval Wines <i>Eligo</i>	Barossa	390
266283	2021	John Duval Wines <i>Entity</i>	Barossa	185
2669350	2023	Alkina <i>Kin</i>	Barossa Valley	110
0266861	2022	Alkina <i>Polygon No. 1</i>	Barossa Valley	685
0266047	2021	JC's Own <i>Greenock</i>	Barossa Valley	180
0266510	2020	Greenock Creek	Barossa Valley	130
0267027	2022	John Duval Wines <i>Annexus</i>	Barossa Valley	215
0265579	2020	Kalleske <i>Eduard</i>	Barossa Valley	245
2669690	2020	Rockford Basket Press	Barossa Valley	520
0266664	2021	Rusden Black Guts	Barossa Valley	265
0296953	2022	Standish The Standish	Barossa Valley	415
2671571	2019	Tait Basket Pressed	Barossa Valley	165
0262723	2017	Torbreck RunRig	Barossa Valley	855
0265932	2016	Torbreck <i>The Factor</i>	Barossa Valley	540
0267030	2018	Torbreck <i>The Laird</i>	Barossa Valley	1970
0266662	2017	Yalumba <i>Rockpool</i>	Barossa Valley	160
2671091	2018	Barr-Eden Avenue to Gold	Eden Valley	190
2671181	2023	Barr-Eden <i>Dreams of Gold</i>	Eden Valley	110
0265938	2018	Henschke Hill of Grace	Eden Valley	2100
0264362	2017	Henschke Hill of Grace	Eden Valley	2000
0025119	2008	Henschke Hill of Grace	Eden Valley	3300
0266492	2013	Henschke <i>Mount Edelstone</i>	Eden Valley	845
0254002	2018	Clarendon Hills Domaine Clarendon	McLaren Vale	135
2673451	2007	Kay Brothers <i>Block 6</i>	McLaren Vale	415
2671081	2022	Samuel's Gorge	McLaren Vale	140

AUSTRALIA – CABERNET SAUVIGNON

Victoria	7			
2671221	2021	Mac Forbes Hugh – Cabernet Sauvignon Blend	Yarra Valley	220
0261375	2017	Mount Mary Quintet – Cabernet Sauvignon Blend	Yarra Valley	675
0265911	2020	Yeringberg Cabernets – Cabernet Sauvignon Blend	Yarra Valley	285
0283244	2022	Joshua Cooper Balgownie Vineyard 1970 Block	Bendigo	265
0265621	2018	Dalwhinnie <i>Moonambel</i>	Pyrenees	300
South A	Australia			
2637060	2019	Penfolds Bin 707	Multi-Regional	1760
0266856	2019	Henschke <i>Cyril Henschke</i>	Eden Valley	575
0266719	2020	Rockford <i>Rifle Range</i>	Barossa Valley	295
0266783	2021	Rusden Boundaries	Barossa Valley	190
2671461	2014	Reschke BOS	Coonawarra	175
0267558	2016	Reschke Empyrean	Coonawarra	390
0269544	2010	Reschke Empyrean	Coonawarra	445
2671561	2019	Wynns John Riddoch	Coonawarra	415
2669530	2019	Yalumba <i>The Menzies</i>	Coonawarra	150
Wester	n Austral	ia		
2655060	2015	EVOI The Satyr – Cabernet Sauvignon Blend	Margaret River	225
0267216	2023	Corymbia Calgardup Vineyard	Margaret River	180
0267184	2020	Fraser Gallop <i>Parterre</i>	Margaret River	175
0266882	2020	Leeuwin <i>Art Series</i>	Margaret River	285
0266892	2021	Moss Wood Wilyabrup	Margaret River	395
2672510	2021	Voyager Estate <i>The Modern</i>	Margaret River	135
0266787	2018	Woodlands Margaret – Cabernet Sauvignon Blend	Margaret River	215
	_510		<u> </u>	,

AUSTRALIA – OTHER RED VARIETALS

Victorio	а						
2672441	2021	Fighting Gully Road – Tempranillo	Beechworth	125			
0267553	2023	Granite Hills – <i>Gamay</i>	Macedon Ranges	125			
0267554	2018	Granite Hills Right Block – Merlot Blend	Macedon Ranges	115			
South /	Australio	7					
2672121	2022	Head <i>Old Vine – Grenache</i>	Barossa	99			
0266843	2021	Rockford <i>Moppa Springs – Grenache Blend</i>	Barossa Valley	165			
2673840	2023	Yalumba <i>Vine Vale – Grenache</i>	Barossa Valley	115			
0265965	2021	Protero by SC Pannell <i>Gumeracha – Nebbiolo</i>	Adelaide Hills	130			
0262885	2015	Tapanappa Whalebone – Merlot Blend	Wrattonbully	295			
Wasta	Western Australia						
vvester	II AUSTI	uliu					
0267427	2023	Swinney – Grenache	Frankland River	130			

NEW ZEALAND

Pinot Noir						
0267573	2021	Ata Rangi Crimson	Martinborough	335		
2675550	2023	Ata Rangi <i>Crimson</i>	Martinborough	155		
0266581	2022	Felton Road Calvert	Central Otago	320		
2670160	2023	Nanny Goat	Central Otago	145		
0266810	2022	Prophet's Rock Home Vineyard	Central Otago	265		
0267004	2020	Rippon Mature Vine	Central Otago	285		
0263351	2012	Rippon Mature Vine	Central Otago	435		
Merlot						
0266872	2021	Craggy Range Gimblett Gravels	Hawke's Bay	135		
Caberne	Cabernet Sauvignon					
2641570	2021	Te Mata <i>Coleraine</i>	Hawke's Bay	475		

Bourgog	gne		
0266365	2020	Domaine Parent <i>Pomone</i>	385
Marsani	nay		
0267373	2022	Domaine Collotte Les Champsalmon	265
0267214	2021	Domaine Denis Mortet Les Longeroies	490
2654490	2020	Domaine Méo-Camuzet	440
Fixin			
0267213	2021	Domaine Denis Mortet Vieilles Vignes	530

Gevrey	Gevrey-Chambertin					
2671932	2021	Dujac Fils et Père		495		
2673810	2022	Domaine Pernot Père & Fils		440		
6	Cla avera la c	atia Bussian Con				
Gevrey	-Cnambe	rtin Premier Cru				
0257301	2015	Domaine Armand Rousseau	Clos Saint Jacques	2080		
0252134	2009	Domaine Armand Rousseau	Clos Saint Jacques	2820		
0260829	2006	Domaine Armand Rousseau	Clos Saint Jacques	2560		
0252133	2005	Domaine Armand Rousseau	Clos Saint Jacques	3140		
0251889	2014	Domaine Denis Mortet	Lavaux Saint Jacques	940		
0267490	2013	Domaine Denis Mortet	Lavaux Saint Jacques	920		
0251961	2015	Philippe Pacalet	Lavaux Saint Jacques	965		
0265931	2019	Chanson	La Perrière	645		
0265744	2020	Domaine Dujac	Aux Combottes	1090		
0253522	2019	Domaine Dujac	Aux Combottes	1270		
0260853	1996	Domaine Dujac	Aux Combottes	1685		

Gevrey-0	Chami	bertin	Grand	Cru
----------	-------	--------	-------	-----

0260632	2016	Domaine Armand Rousseau Clos des Ruchottes	Ruchottes Chambertin	2060
0257302	2015	Domaine Armand Rousseau Clos des Ruchottes	Ruchottes Chambertin	2180
0260827	2006	Domaine Armand Rousseau Clos des Ruchottes	Ruchottes Chambertin	2430
0252096	2014	Domaine Armand Rousseau	Chambertin Clos de Bèze	3150
0260683	1999	Domaine Fourrier	Griotte Chambertin	2630
0252026	2014	Domaine Ponsot	Griotte Chambertin	2750
0252018	2012	Domaine Ponsot	Griotte Chambertin	2620
0252025	2011	Domaine Ponsot	Griotte Chambertin	1790
0252016	2010	Domaine Ponsot	Griotte Chambertin	1460
0262984	2018	Domaine Armand Rousseau	Chambertin	4950
0251866	2014	Domaine Denis Mortet	Chambertin	2820
0251865	2013	Domaine Denis Mortet	Chambertin	2780
0251869	2012	Domaine Denis Mortet	Chambertin	2675
0256450	2015	Domaine Bachelet	Charmes Chambertin	1845
2638220	2018	Domaine Fourrier	Charmes Chambertin	1975
0267002	2014	Domaine Ponsot	Chapelle Chambertin	2725
0262983	2016	Domaine Armand Rousseau	Mazis Chambertin	1570
0252128	2014	Domaine Armand Rousseau	Mazis Chambertin	1610
0251772	2015	Benjamin Leroux	Mazoyères Chambertin	1370
0263898	2019	Domaine Taupenot-Merme	Mazoyères Chambertin	1710

Morey-Saint-Denis				
0267194	2021	Dujac Fils et Père		495
	5			
-		nis Premier Cru		
0263570	2018	Mommessin <i>La Forge de Tart</i>		1680
0251832	2014	Mommessin <i>La Forge de Tart</i>		1270
0264249	2019	Domaine Dujac		760
0262777	2018	Domaine Dujac		735
0262934	2013	Lignier-Michelot	Aux Chezeaux	685
0251784	2013	Hubert Lignier	Les Chaffots	715
Morev	Saint-De	nis Grand Cru		
0264727	2015	Benjamin Leroux	Clos-Saint-Denis	1980
0263877	2019	Domaine Dujac	Clos-Saint-Denis	1860
0262750	2018	Domaine Dujac	Clos-Saint-Denis	1735
0251493	2014	Domaine Dujac	Clos-Saint-Denis	1490
0252022	2014	Domaine Ponsot <i>Très Vieilles Vignes</i>	Clos-Saint-Denis	3655
	,	-		3-33
0260582	2016	Domaine Armand Rousseau	Clos de la Roche	1650
0267201	2015	Domaine Dujac	Clos de la Roche	1380
0251499	2014	Domaine Dujac	Clos de la Roche	1270
0260867	2007	Domaine Dujac	Clos de la Roche	1950
0252010	2012	Domaine Ponsot Vieilles Vignes	Clos de la Roche	3060
0252009	2011	Domaine Ponsot <i>Vieilles Vignes</i>	Clos de la Roche	2680
0252008	2010	Domaine Ponsot Vieilles Vignes	Clos de la Roche	2190
0252007	2009	Domaine Ponsot <i>Vieilles Vignes</i>	Clos de la Roche	1985
0263571	2018	Domaine du Clos de Tart Mommessin	Clos de Tart	2540
0251830	2014	Domaine du Clos de Tart Mommessin	Clos de Tart	2920
0261659	2006	Domaine du Clos de Tart Mommessin	Clos de Tart	3255

0261572	olle-Mus	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé		980
0262886	2017			, , , ,
	2018	François Millet & Fils <i>Les Fouchères</i>		925
2674880	2020	Ghislaine Barthod		625
)251279	2014	Domaine Sylvain Cathiard & Fils Les Clos de l'Orr	ne	875
260065	2016	Thibault Liger-Belair		675
Chamb	olle-Mus	igny Premier Cru		
260638	2016	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé		1570
251389	2012	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé		1060
251382	2010	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé		990
255503	2014	Philippe Pacalet		780
0264930	2020	David Duband	Les Sentiers	1080
269652	2015	Ghislaine Barthod	Les Baudes	810
251194	2013	Ghislaine Barthod	Les Baudes	680
269654	2015	Ghislaine Barthod	Les Véroilles	795
269657	2015	Ghislaine Barthod	Les Fuées	870
267254	2015	Jacques-Frédéric Mugnier	Les Fuées	1320
266873	1996	Jacques-Frédéric Mugnier	Les Fuées	2425
251203	2014	Ghislaine Barthod	Les Cras	695
269655	2015	Ghislaine Barthod	Les Gruenchers	825
269651	2015	Ghislaine Barthod	Aux Beaux Bruns	795
251187	2014	Ghislaine Barthod	Aux Beaux Bruns	685
254114	2014	Ghislaine Barthod	Aux Combottes	725
262937	2016	Laurent Roumier	Les Charmes	855
				,,,

Chambolle-Musigny Grand Cru

0251380	2015	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Bonnes Mares	2670
0251379	2014	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Bonnes Mares	2340
0251378	2013	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Bonnes Mares	2280
0251395	2009	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Bonnes Mares	1820
2657431	2020	Domaine Dujac	Bonnes Mares	2220
0260856	1996	Domaine Dujac	Bonnes Mares	2840
0260643	2016	Jacques-Frédéric Mugnier	Bonnes Mares	3290
0267256	2015	Jacques-Frédéric Mugnier	Bonnes Mares	2760
0262936	2017	Laurent Roumier	Bonnes Mares	1460
0251407	2015	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Musigny	3340
0251406	2014	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Musigny	2990
0251405	2013	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Musigny	2860
0251404	2012	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Musigny	2640
0251403	2011	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Musigny	2520
0251402	2010	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Musigny	2260
0251401	2009	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Musigny	2170

2637540	2019	Lucien le Moine	Les Petits Vougeots	880
Vougeo	t Grand (Cru		
0267491	2015	Domaine Denis Mortet	Clos de Vougeot	2021
0251874	2014	Domaine Denis Mortet	Clos de Vougeot	1853
251873	2013	Domaine Denis Mortet	Clos de Vougeot	1873
0251872	2012	Domaine Denis Mortet	Clos de Vougeot	1884
0251871	2011	Domaine Denis Mortet	Clos de Vougeot	1294
0264228	2019	Domaine d'Eugénie	Clos de Vougeot	2426
0266423	2015	Domaine d'Eugénie	Clos de Vougeot	2326
0260783	2017	Gérard Raphet	Clos de Vougeot	1325
)251685	2013	Hudelot-Noellat	Clos de Vougeot	1180
251619	2013	Domaine Jean Grivot	Clos de Vougeot	1280
251617	2012	Domaine Jean Grivot	Clos de Vougeot	1310
261353	2000	Domaine Jean Grivot	Clos de Vougeot	1420
251104	2014	Domaine Méo-Camuzet	Clos de Vougeot	1383
251103	2013	Domaine Méo-Camuzet	Clos de Vougeot	1373
251101	2011	Domaine Méo-Camuzet	Clos de Vougeot	1188
252014	2013	Domaine Ponsot Vieilles Vignes	Clos de Vougeot	1765
638700	2019	Château de la Tour	Clos de Vougeot	1350
263900	2015	Château de la Tour	Clos de Vougeot	1435
)252203	2013	Château de la Tour	Clos de Vougeot	1150
263871	2019	Château de la Tour Vieilles Vignes	Clos de Vougeot	1550
263901	2015	Château de la Tour Vieilles Vignes	Clos de Vougeot	1200
0252202	2012	Château de la Tour Vieilles Vignes	Clos de Vougeot	1340
0252205	2012	Château de la Tour Hommage a Jean Morin	Clos de Vougeot	2230

Vosne-Romanée					
0266187	2021	Domaine Michel Noëllat		670	
0266186	2020	Domaine Michel Noëllat		645	
Vocas	Pomanác	e Premier Cru			
VU311E-1	TOTTIGITE	Fremier Cru			
0265791	2020	Domaine Dujac	Les Beaux Monts	1189	
0263878	2019	Domaine Dujac	Les Beaux Monts	1144	
0251503	2014	Domaine Dujac	Les Beaux Monts	924	
0251694	2014	Hudelot Noellat	Les Beaux Monts	753	
0266189	2021	Domaine Michel Noëllat	Les Beaux Monts	985	
0266188	2020	Domaine Michel Noëllat	Les Beaux Monts	995	
0266422	2015	Domaine d'Eugénie	Aux Brûlees	1144	
0267345	2015	Domaine de l'Arlot	Les Suchots	891	
0251473	2014	Domaine de l'Arlot	Les Suchots	787	
0263819	2013	Bouchard Père & Fils	Les Suchots	787	
0251415	1978	J. Confuron-Cotetidot	Les Suchots	2283	
0251695	2014	Hudelot-Noellat	Les Suchots	1120	
0251644	2014	Domaine Jean Grivot	Les Suchots	1000	
0251643	2013	Domaine Jean Grivot	Les Suchots	950	
0266582	2021	Domaine Michel Noëllat	Les Suchots	1182	
0259781	2002	Domaine Robert Arnoux	Les Suchots	1447	
0251167	2014	Domaine Arnoux-Lachaux	Aux Reignots	1096	
0264934	2020	Domaine Sylvain Cathiard & Fils	Aux Reignots	3388	

Vosne-i	Romanée	e Premier Cru (Continued)		
0262752	2018	Domaine Dujac	Aux Malconsorts	1520
0257171	2015	Domaine Dujac	Aux Malconsorts	1280
0260855	2009	Domaine Dujac	Aux Malconsorts	1980
0260912	2010	Domaine François Lamarche	Aux Malconsorts	1386
0256425	2015	Domaine de Montille	Aux Malconsorts	945
0251639	2013	Domaine Jean Grivot	Les Chaumes	767
0251638	2012	Domaine Jean Grivot	Les Chaumes	776
0257044	2009	Domaine Méo-Camuzet	Les Chaumes	1136
	5 /			
		e Grand Cru		
0251767	2015	Benjamin Leroux	Echézeaux	1570
0264229	2019	Domaine d'Eugénie	Echézeaux	2426
0263939	2015	Mongeard-Mugneret	Grands-Echézeaux	1760
0297434	2020	Domaine de la Romanée-Conti	Richebourg	7850
0251690	2014	Hudelot-Noellat	Richebourg	3180
0263941	2015	Mongeard-Mugneret	Richebourg	3160
0251546	2015	Domaine Follin-Arbelet	Romanée-Saint-Vivant	2184
0251691	2014	Hudelot-Noellat	Romanée-Saint-Vivant	3270
0258290	2002	Domaine de la Romanée-Conti	Romanée-Saint-Vivant	8925
0258291	1996	Domaine de la Romanée-Conti	Romanée-Saint-Vivant	9190
0251251	2005	Bouchard Père & Fils	La Romanée	3600
0251750	2014	Domaine François Lamarche	La Grande Rue	2550
0251749	2013	Domaine François Lamarche	La Grande Rue	2650
	_			

Nuits-Saint-Georges				
0264918	2020	David Duband		505
0263998	2019	Domaine Méo-Camuzet		595
N:+- C	wint Co	anna Dannia Cuu		
	um-gec	orges Premier Cru		
0251627	2013	Domaine Jean Grivot	Aux Boudots	820
0251625	2012	Domaine Jean Grivot	Aux Boudots	820
0268464	2016	Domaine Sylvain Cathiard & Fils	Aux Murgers	1216
0251285	2015	Domaine Sylvain Cathiard & Fils	Aux Murgers	1232
0251926	2013	Domaine Georges Mugneret-Gibourg	Les Chaignots	658
0251925	2012	Domaine Georges Mugneret-Gibourg	Les Chaignots	628
0251284	2015	Domaine Sylvain Cathiard & Fils	Aux Thorey	891
0251633	2013	Domaine Jean Grivot	Les Pruliers	782
0251632	2012	Domaine Jean Grivot	Les Pruliers	792
0251323	2013	Domaine Chevillon	Les Pruliers	502
0267343	2015	Domaine de l'Arlot	Clos des Forets Saint Georges	675
0251472	2014	Domaine de l'Arlot	Clos des Forets Saint Georges	555
0251419	2013	Domaine Jean-Jacques Confuron	Les Chabœufs	545
0251321	2013	Domaine Chevillon	Les Cailles	562
0263891	2014	Domaine Chevillon	Les Vaucrains	605
0251330	2013	Domaine Chevillon	Les Vaucrains	616
0251326	2013	Domaine Chevillon	Les Saint-Georges	831
0251959	2015	Philippe Pacalet	Aux Argillas	765
0252040	2011	Domaine Prieuré Roch	Clos des Argillières	1106
0251782	1984	Maison Leroy	Les Perdrix	1650

Aloxe-Co	orton Gr	and Cru		
0264397	2019	Domaine des Croix Les Grèves	Corton	891
0252015	2013	Domaine Ponsot Bressandes	Corton	2190
0266482	2020	Domaine de la Romanée-Conti	Corton	3260
Savigny	-Les-Bea	unes Premier Cru		
0263269	2017	Simon Bize & Fils	Les Fournaux	465
0264923	2020	Benjamin Leroux	Les Vergelesses	407
0263271	2014	Simon Bize & Fils	Aux Vergelesses	506
Beaune	Premier	Cru		
0264404	2019	Henri Germain et Fils	Bressandes	492
0259237	2013	Henri Germain et Fils	Bressandes	446
0251778	1984	Maison Leroy	Bressandes	1100
0265708	2020	Domaine des Croix	Les Grèves	800
0262887	2018	François Millet & Fils	Champs-Pimont	754
Pomma	rd Premi	ier Cru		
0251783	1984	Maison Leroy	Les Epenots	1375
0267740				
	2006	Domaine de Courcel	Les Rugiens	595
0263642	2006 2013	Domaine de Courcel Jean-Marc Bouley	Les Rugiens Les Rugiens	595 785

Volnay	Premier	Cru		
0264098	2019	Domaine Marquis d'Angerville	Clos des Ducs	1420
0268207	2015	Domaine Marquis d'Angerville	Clos des Ducs	1060
0269382	2001	Domaine Marquis d'Angerville	Clos des Ducs	975
0264942	2020	Benjamin Leroux	Les Mitans	695
0267053	2006	Domaine Michel Lafarge	Les Mitans	825
0268206	2015	Domaine Marquis d'Angerville	Les Taillepieds	785
0266426	2015	Domaine de Montille	Les Taillepieds	725
0251776	1984	Maison Leroy	Clos des Chênes	2280
0267536	2018	Domaine de la Pousse d'Or	Clos des 60 Ouvrées	650
0267535	2016	Domaine de la Pousse d'Or	Clos des 60 Ouvrées	685
0253575	2019	Domaine Marquis d'Angerville	Champans	960
2654501	2019	Domaine des Comtes Lafon	Santenots du Milieu	1160
0268205	2015	Domaine Marquis d'Angerville	Fremiet	650
A 4 + l-	//:- Duran	in Con		
	élie Prem			
0264865	2019	Domaine des Comtes Lafon	Les Duresses	530
Santen	ay Premi	er Cru		
0251780	2010	Maison Leroy	La Comme	740
0265922	2020	Chanson	Beauregard	300
				-
Beaujo	lais			
0267181	2020	Louis Boillot-Barthod <i>Les Rouchaux</i>	Moulin-à-Vent	215
0267356	2022	Domaine Blain Soeur & Frere	Brouilly	150

FRANCE – RHÔNE VALLEY

Northe	rn Rhône			
0254931	2012	E. Guigal <i>La Landonne</i>	Côte-Rôtie	2850
0259754	1996	E. Guigal La Mouline	Côte-Rôtie	2970
0265045	2018	E. Guigal <i>La Turque</i>	Côte-Rôtie	2540
0252889	2006	E. Guigal <i>La Turque</i>	Côte-Rôtie	2720
2673781	2018	Jean-Luc Jamet <i>Les Terrasses</i>	Côte-Rôtie	695
0267452	2021	Pierre Gaillard	Côte-Rôtie	475
0264527	2019	Bernard Faurie Bessards & Méal	Hermitage	765
0265046	2018	E. Guigal <i>Ex Voto</i>	Hermitage	2230
0260902	2011	Jean-Louis Chave	Hermitage	1550
0264202	1998	M. Chapoutier <i>L'Ermite</i>	Hermitage	2310
2675440	2021	Pierre Gaillard	Saint-Joseph	215
0261358	2000	Noël Verset	Cornas	2880
0261364	2001	Thierry Allemand Reynard	Cornas	1480
0261363	2000	Thierry Allemand <i>Chaillot</i>	Cornas	1190
2672681	2021	Vincent Paris <i>Granit 30</i>	Cornas	230
Coutho	rn Rhône			
0264712		Château de Fonsalette <i>Réservé</i>	Côtes du Rhône	(
	2011			675
0266474	2019	Les Vignerons d'Estézargues <i>Domaine des Fées</i>	Côtes du Rhône	120
2673581		Demains Parneil Av	Cigandas	
20/3361	2020	Domaine Raspail-Ay	Gigondas	275
0264201	*00 =	Châtoau de Beaucastel Hemmane a Jacques Perrin	Châteauneuf du Pape	or = c
0264201	1995	Château de Beaucastel Hommage a Jacques Perrin	Châteauneuf du Pape	2150
	2008	Clos des Papes	•	975
0264699	2016	Henri Bonneau <i>Cuvée Marie Beurrier</i>	Châteauneuf du Pape	890
0267245		Demains de la Mandanée La Danse Server	Liraa	
0267245	2019	Domaine de la Mordorée <i>La Dame Rousse</i>	Lirac	190

FRANCE – LOIRE VALLEY, PROVENCE, SAVOIE & SOUTH-WEST

Loire V	alley			
0264244	2016	Domaine du Collier La Charpentrie	Saumur	725
2673790	2022	Domaine le Petit St. Vincent	Saumur-Champigny	140
6 11				
Southw	vest			
0263582	2018	Domaine de la Grange des Pères – Syrah Blend	Pays d'Hérault	645

FRANCE – BORDEAUX

Saint-Es	Saint-Estéphe				
0264960	2015	Château Cos d'Estournel	1350		
Pauillac					
2654730	1998	Château Lafite Rothschild	3950		
2654750	1995	Château Lafite Rothschild	4100		
2655080	1989	Château Lafite Rothschild	5950		
0269369	1978	Château Lafite Rothschild	2750		
0265975	2015	Château Latour	4900		
0265838	2011	Château Latour	3960		
0251307	2001	Château Latour	5300		
2654451	1995	Château Latour	5450		
0265976	2017	Les Forts de Latour	1600		
0263197	2009	Le Petit Mouton de Mouton Rothschild	1750		
0255636	2010	Château Pichon Longueville Comtesse de Lalande	1850		
2637250	2016	Château Clerc Milon	835		
Saint-Ju	ılien				
0254571	1982	Château Ducru-Beaucaillou	2100		
0253038	1989	Château Léoville Las Cases	1950		
0261094	2012	Château Clos du Marquis	725		

FRANCE - BORDEAUX

Margau	IX		
2653931	2016	Château Margaux	4900
2654841	2015	Château Margaux Hommage à Paul Pontallier	7650
0265880	2011	Château Margaux	4150
0265883	2009	Château Margaux	6200
0265882	2008	Château Margaux	3950
0265881	2006	Château Margaux	4150
2553221	2005	Château Margaux	6000
2654822	1998	Château Margaux	3800
2653501	1998	Château Rauzan-Gassies	730
2650140	2010	Château Rauzan-Ségla	1350
0253245	1996	Château Palmer	1900
Pessac-	Léognan		
2655201	2015	Château Haut-Brion	3370
0265961	2011	Château Haut-Brion	3480
2655191	2006	Château Haut-Brion	3570
0252909	1982	Château Haut-Brion	3300
0263610	2008	Château Haut-Bailly	950
0255146	2007	Château La Mission Haut-Brion	1800

FRANCE – BORDEAUX

Pomero	Pomerol				
0251996	2006	Pétrus	9340		
0251993	1975	Pétrus	10560		
Saint-Éi	milion				
0262758	2000	Château Figeac	2150		
0265577	2001	Château Canon	1350		
2654311	2015	Château Angelus	2975		
0265967	2012	Château Angelus	3700		
0261902	2011	Château Angelus	2400		
2655211	2016	Château Ausone	3800		
2655271	2012	Château Cheval Blanc	3500		
0267243	2001	Château Cheval Blanc	3300		
0262623	1995	Château Cheval Blanc	3100		
0265526	1982	Château Cheval Blanc	6400		
0252088	2005	Tertre Rôteboeuf	1550		
0252087	2000	Tertre Rôteboeuf	1850		

SPAIN

Castilla	Y León			
0251971	2008	Descendientes de J. Palacios <i>Moncerbal – Mencía</i>	Bierzo	600
0251966	2010	Descendientes de J. Palacios <i>La Faraona – Mencía</i>	Bierzo	2750
0251965	2009	Descendientes de J. Palacios <i>La Faraona – Mencía</i>	Bierzo	1950
0251964	2008	Descendientes de J. Palacios <i>La Faraona – Mencía</i>	Bierzo	1850
0266545	2018	Pintia – Tempranillo	Toro	455
La Rioja	7			
0266508	2018	Macán – <i>Tempranillo</i>	Rioja	620
Catalun	уа			
0251963	2010	Alvaro Palacios <i>L'Ermita – Garnatxa</i>	Priorat	3400
0251962	2007	Alvaro Palacios L'Ermita – Garnatxa	Priorat	2700

ITALY - NORTH

Friuli-Ve	Friuli-Venezia Giulia				
0260710	NV	Villa Job Serious	Venezia Giulia	120	
2666960	2019	Damijan <i>Podversic Prelit</i>	Collio	325	
0262103	2016	Miani Rosso	Friuli Colli Orientali	480	
0262100	2016	Miani	Friuli Colli Orientali	815	
0250846	2012	Miani <i>Buri</i>	Friuli Colli Orientali	1180	
0262102	2016	Miani Cossut	Friuli Colli Orientali	795	
0259821	2015	Miani Cossut	Friuli Colli Orientali	760	
Veneto					
0264609	2017	Marion		295	
0253784	2013	Marion		325	
0266229	2020	Castellani <i>Seral</i>	Valpolicella Classico	115	
0263473	2019	Marion Borgomarcellise	Valpolicella Classico	115	
2673041	2017	Giuseppe Quintarelli	Amarone della Valpolicella	1680	
Trenting	o-Alto Ad	dige			
0266714	2020	Abbazia di Novacella	Alto-Adige	140	
0264639	2019	Muri-Gries	Alto-Adige	125	
0258620	2013	Castel Firmian	Vigneti delle Dolomiti	115	
0266640	2021	Foradori	Vigneti delle Dolomiti	155	
2639590	2019	Foradori <i>Granato</i>	Vigneti delle Dolomiti	385	
0261462	2018	Foradori <i>Lezer</i>	Vigneti delle Dolomiti	125	
0266382	2017	San Leonardo	Vigneti delle Dolomiti	660	

ITALY - NORTH

Lombar	dy			
0265732	2021	Barbacan	Alpi Retiche	170
0266335	2020	Marchetti <i>Tupich</i>	Rosso di Valtellina	140
0265483	2018	Mamete Prevostini Corte di Cama	Sforzato di Valtellina	385
2657330	2020	Barbacan <i>Sol</i>	Valtelina Superiore	255
2657340	2020	Barbacan <i>Jazpemi</i>	Valtelina Superiore	285
2639550	2019	Barbacan <i>Jazpemi</i>	Valtelina Superiore	295
Valle d'A	Aosta			
0264359	2019	Elio Ottin		180
2662540	2022	Les Crêtes	Torrette	135
Liguria				
2650720	2021	Bio Vio <i>U Bastiò</i>	Riviera Ligure di Ponente	145

ITALY – PIEDMONT

Langhe			
0261936	2017	Bartolo Mascarello – <i>Freisa</i>	215
2650160	2019	Conterno Fantino Ginestrino	240
0265795	2018	Elio Altare <i>Larigi – Barbera</i>	530
0266078	2022	Elvio Cogno <i>Montegrilli</i>	175
2662300	2020	Enrico Rivetto	165
0264738	2004	Gaja Conteisa	2070
0250757	2004	Gaja Costa Russi	2580
0250759	2006	Gaja Sorì San Lorenzo	1985
0261777	2004	Gaja Sorì San Lorenzo	2180
0265168	2020	Luigi Oddero	225
0264805	2020	Mauro Marengo	145
0265190	2020	Sorì della Sorba <i>Solo Per Amore</i>	295
2652221	2020	Vietti Perbacco	165
Gattina 2652181	ra 2019	Nervi Conterno	595
2652181	-		595
2652190	2018	Nervi Conterno Vigna Molsino	1140
0269261	2014	Nervi Conterno Vigna Molsino	825 1080
2652202	2018	Nervi Conterno Vigna Valferana	
0259260	2014	Nervi Conterno <i>Vigna Valferana</i>	725
Dolcetto	o d'Alba		
0266679	2022	Cavallotto <i>Vigna Scot</i>	160
0267238	2022	Mauro Marengo	130
Barbero	a d'Alba		
2650330	2019	Cigliuti Serraboella	140
0263308	2018	Giacomo Conterno Vigna Cerretta	440

ITALY – PIEDMONT

Barber	a d'Asti			
2654580	2019	Braida <i>Bricco Uccellone</i>		545
Barbar	esco – Co	omune di Barbaresco		
0261467	2005	Gaja		1630
0295930	2017	Produttori del Barbaresco		340
0250767	2007	Bruno Giacosa Asili del Falletto Riserva	Asili	1540
0252822	2004	Bruno Giacosa Asili del Falletto Riserva	Asili	1360
0264954	2007	Ceretto <i>Bricco</i>	Asili	945
0261656	2015	Ceretto	Bernadot	585
0265846	2014	Produttori del Barbaresco <i>Riserva</i>	Ovello	560
2639060	2015	Roagna	Pajè	1180
0266296	2000	Produttori del Barbaresco <i>Riserva</i>	Pora	590
2600661	1998	Giuseppe Cortese	Rabajà	695
0264958	2013	Giuseppe Cortese <i>Riserva</i>	Rabajà	935
Barbar	esco – Ni	ieve		
0266668	2020	Bera		245
0250774	1985	Bruno Giacosa Santo Stefano	Albesani	2375
0250773	1982	Bruno Giacosa Santo Stefano	Albesani	1950
2652160	2019	Massolino	Albesani	540
0265867	2016	Piero Busso <i>Viti Riserva</i>	Albesani	1050
0265801	2019	Albino Rocca	Cottà	415
2652141	2017	Renato Fenocchio	Starderi	440
Barbar	esco – Tr	eiso		
0265861	2019	Piero Busso <i>San Stunet</i>		455
2655781	2015	Pio Cesare <i>Il Bricco</i>		515

ITALY - PIEDMONT

arolo				
161933	2015	Bartolo Mascarello		875
61340	1983	Bartolo Mascarello		2725
55027	2018	Brezza		295
2290	2018	Figli Luigi Oddero <i>Specola</i>		655
0911	2002	Luciano Sandrone <i>Le Vigne</i>		685
4398	2015	Luciano Sandrone Vite Talin		1960
1622	2017	Poderi Oddero		350
566	2010	Brezza	Cannubi	655
342	2014	Luciano Sandrone <i>Aleste</i>	Cannubi Boschis	1000
017	2013	Luciano Sandrone <i>Aleste</i>	Cannubi Boschis	710
0908	2005	Luciano Sandrone	Cannubi Boschis	795
0290	2018	Brezza	Sarmassa	425
0000	2004	Roberto Voerzio	Torriglione	1160
	– La Moi		Torrigitorie	1100
rolo	– La Mor	rra	Torrigitorie	
rolo 5784	– La Mor 2019	rra Fratelli Revello		440
rolo 784 967	– La Mor	rra	Brunate Brunate	440 1395
rolo 5784 0967 0966	– La Mor 2019 2012	rra Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio	Brunate	440
rolo 5784 0967 0966	- La Mor 2019 2012 2011	Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Roberto Voerzio	Brunate Brunate	440 1395 1350
rolo 5784 0967 0966 2017	- La Mor 2019 2012 2011 2011	Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Roberto Voerzio Crissante Alessandria	Brunate Brunate Capalot	440 1395 1350 380
rolo 5784 0967 0966 2017 0969	- La Mor 2019 2012 2011 2011 2006	Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Roberto Voerzio Crissante Alessandria Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva	Brunate Brunate Capalot Fossati, Case Nere	440 1395 1350 380 1490
rolo 784 9967 9966 9969 9968 9956	2019 2012 2011 2011 2006 2004	Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Roberto Voerzio Crissante Alessandria Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva	Brunate Brunate Capalot Fossati, Case Nere Fossati, Case Nere	440 1395 1350 380 1490 1470
784 1967 1966 1017 1969 1968 1956 1785	2019 2012 2011 2011 2006 2004 2019	Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Roberto Voerzio Crissante Alessandria Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Fratelli Revello	Brunate Brunate Capalot Fossati, Case Nere Fossati, Case Nere Gattera	440 1395 1350 380 1490 1470 395
rolo 5784 5784 59967 2017 20969 59968 59968 5785	- La Mor 2019 2012 2011 2011 2006 2004 2019 2019	Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Roberto Voerzio Crissante Alessandria Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Fratelli Revello Fratelli Revello	Brunate Brunate Capalot Fossati, Case Nere Fossati, Case Nere Gattera Giachini	440 1395 1350 380 1490 1470 395 440
rolo 5784 9967 9966 2017 9969 9968 5956 5785	2019 2012 2011 2011 2006 2004 2019 2019 2011	Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Roberto Voerzio Crissante Alessandria Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Fratelli Revello Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio	Brunate Brunate Capalot Fossati, Case Nere Fossati, Case Nere Gattera Giachini La Serra	440 1395 1350 380 1490 1470 395 440 1340
784 967 966 017 969 956 785 971 431	2019 2012 2011 2011 2006 2004 2019 2019 2011 2017	Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Roberto Voerzio Crissante Alessandria Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Fratelli Revello Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Renato Ratti	Brunate Brunate Capalot Fossati, Case Nere Fossati, Case Nere Gattera Giachini La Serra Marcenasco	440 1395 1350 380 1490 1470 395 440 1340 495
arolo 65784 50967 50966 62017 50969 50968 65956 65785 50971 65431 50927 50574	2019 2012 2011 2011 2006 2004 2019 2019 2011 2017 1990	Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Roberto Voerzio Crissante Alessandria Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Roberto Voerzio 10 Anni Riserva Fratelli Revello Fratelli Revello Roberto Voerzio Renato Ratti Paolo Scavino Riserva	Brunate Brunate Capalot Fossati, Case Nere Fossati, Case Nere Gattera Giachini La Serra Marcenasco Rocche dell'Annunziata	440 1395 1350 380 1490 1470 395 440 1340 495 1795

ITALY – PIEDMONT

Barolo -	– Verdun	00		
0264740	2013	Comm. G.B. Burlotto		820
2653750	2018	Fratelli Alessandria		345
0265870	2016	Bel Colle	Monvigliero	560
2653760	2018	Fratelli Alessandria	Monvigliero	595
Barolo -	– Serralu	ınga d'Alba		
0263803	2017	Ca' Rome' <i>Rapet</i>		450
0254279	2011	Giuseppe Cappellano Otin Fiorin		2950
2631341	2017	Luigi Pira		285
0253293	2017	Massolino		295
2638421	2012	Giacomo Conterno	Cerretta	1370
0265957	2019	Fratelli Revello	Cerretta	540
0250780	2009	Bruno Giacosa	Falletto	990
0250779	2007	Bruno Giacosa	Falletto	1150
0250785	2008	Bruno Giacosa Le Rocche del Falletto Riserva	Falletto	2380
0250784	2007	Bruno Giacosa Le Rocche del Falletto Riserva	Falletto	2230
0250693	2012	Giacomo Conterno	Francia	850
0250690	2011	Giacomo Conterno	Francia	970
0256147	2005	Vietti	Lazzarito	1820
0263133	2017	Luigi Pira	Marenca	425
0263132	2017	Luigi Pira	Margheria	335
0266745	2017	Massolino	Margheria	585
0250668	2006	Giacomo Conterno Riserva	Monfortino	3240
0260666	2005	Giacomo Conterno Riserva	Monfortino	2980
0250664	2004	Giacomo Conterno <i>Riserva</i>	Monfortino	3250
0267074	2002	Giacomo Conterno <i>Riserva</i>	Monfortino	2940
0250661	1990	Giacomo Conterno Riserva	Monfortino	3960
0261383	2013	Figli Luigi Oddero	Vignarionda	995
0268497	2012	Figli Luigi Oddero	Vignarionda	940
0263131	2017	Luigi Pira	Vignarionda	610
2652230	2016	Massolino <i>Riserva</i>	Vignarionda	2060

ITALY – PIEDMONT

Barolo	– Castigl	lione Falletto		
0262963	2015	Paolo Scavino	Bric dël Fiasc	580
0265209	2018	Cavallotto	Bricco Boschis	545
0251048	2004	Giuseppe Mascarello Cà d'Morissio Riserva	Monprivato	2550
0253843	2012	Giuseppe Mascarello	Monprivato	980
0253305	2017	Massolino	Parussi	585
0264744	2013	Giovanni Sordo	Rocche di Castiglione	475
2652280	2018	Figli Luigi Oddero Rocche dei Rivera	Scarrone	945
0265208	2016	Cavallotto <i>Riserva</i>	Vignolo	975
0267940	2013	Giuseppe Mascarello e Figlio	Villero	715
Rarolo	– Monfo	rte d'Alba		
	2018	Domenico Clerico		340
2651426 2652900	2004	Giacomo Fenocchio <i>Riserva</i>	Bussia	1470
2652900	1998	Giacomo Fenocchio	Bussia	1575
0250703	2005	Poderi Aldo Conterno <i>Cicala</i>	Bussia	645
0250703	2012	Poderi Aldo Conterno Colonnello	Bussia	815
0250405	2012	Domenico Clerico <i>Ciabot Mentin</i>	Ginestra	465
0250651	1990	Domenico Clerico <i>Ciabot Mentin</i>	Ginestra	1650
0261704	2013	Domenico Clerico <i>Pajana</i>	Ginestra	560
0250652	1990	Domenico Clerico <i>Pajana</i>	Ginestra	1400
2653771	2018	Fratelli Alessandria	Gramolere	515
0262008	2013	Conterno Fantino <i>Vigna del Gris</i>	Mosconi	395
0265872	2016	E. Pira e Figli <i>Chiara Boschis</i>	Mosconi	900
0264739	2010	Giovanni Sordo <i>Riserva</i>	Perno	850
Barolo	– Novella	0		
0265873	2018	Elvio Cogno	Ravera	720
0264743	2015	Giovanni Sordo	Ravera	540
0264742	2013	Giovanni Sordo	Ravera	475
0264626	2017	Mauro Marengo	Ravera	380

ITALY – CENTRAL

Tuscany	/			
0264669	2018	Le Macchiole <i>Paleo – Cabernet Franc</i>	Toscana	715
0263151	2017	Le Macchiole <i>Paleo – Cabernet Franc</i>	Toscana	737
0264668	2018	Le Macchiole <i>Messorio – Merlot</i>	Toscana	1271
2665161	2020	Ornellaia – Cabernet Sauvignon Blend	Bolgheri	1385
0296281	2019	Tenuta San Guido Sassicaia – Cabernet Sauvignon Blend	Bolgheri Sassicaia	979
		casemet saavignon blena		
0267217	2020	Caparsa	Chianti Classico	170
2652361	2016	Caparsa <i>Doccio a Matteo Riserva</i>	Chianti Classico	265
0263259	2017	Monteraponi Il Campitello Riserva	Chianti Classico	395
0250610	1997	Biondi-Santi <i>Riserva</i>	Brunello di Montalcino	2500
0264048	2017	Casanova di Neri	Brunello di Montalcino	350
0260083	2012	Cerbaiona	Brunello di Montalcino	1100
0257332	2012	Conti Costanti <i>Riserva</i>	Brunello di Montalcino	905
0260831	2006	Fuligni	Brunello di Montalcino	575
0264009	2017	Il Marroneto	Brunello di Montalcino	565
0264011	2017	Il Marroneto <i>Madonna delle Grazie</i>	Brunello di Montalcino	1795
0267578	2013	Il Marroneto <i>Madonna delle Grazie</i>	Brunello di Montalcino	860
0265199	2017	La Magia	Brunello di Montalcino	385
0265200	2015	La Magia <i>Riserva</i>	Brunello di Montalcino	595
0265700	2017	Le Chiuse	Brunello di Montalcino	430
0265878	2015	Lisini <i>Riserva</i>	Brunello di Montalcino	670
0260688	2010	Livio Sassetti <i>Pertimali</i>	Brunello di Montalcino	475
0260280	2014	Pieve di Santa Restituta	Brunello di Montalcino	465
0270281	2007	Pieve di Santa Restituta Rennina	Brunello di Montalcino	1255
0264247	2017	Podere Salicutti <i>Piaggione</i>	Brunello di Montalcino	640
0250879	2009	Poggio di Sotto	Brunello di Montalcino	855
0265161	2017	San Filippo <i>Le Lucere</i>	Brunello di Montalcino	525
0257446	2011	Stella di Campalto Benedetta	Brunello di Montalcino	595
0265892	2016	Uccelliera	Brunello di Montalcino	650

ITALY – SOUTH

Puglia				
0265201	2019	Gianfranco Fino <i>Jo</i>	Salento	515
Basilica	ta			
0261943	2016	Elena Fucci <i>Titolo</i>	Aglianico del Vulture	280
Campai	nia			
0259461	2016	Feudi di San Gregorio <i>Rubrato</i>	Irpinia	165
0259620	2016	Galardi <i>Terra di Lavoro</i>	Roccamonfina	365
0266479	1998	Mastroberardino Radici Riserva	Taurasi	435
0263836	2016	Quintodecimo Quintodecimo Riserva	Taurasi	1025
Sardegi	na			
0265000	2020	Argiolas <i>Costera</i>	Cannonau di Sardegna	125
		_	_	
0: :1				
Sicily	2021	COC Dish on Donor	Tama Cialliana	
0265868	2021	COS Pithos Rosso	Terre Siciliane	175
0263918	2019	Gulfi Nerojbleo	Terre Siciliane	140
0266698	2020	Morgante	Terre Siciliane	115
0266454	2016	Passopisciaro <i>Porcaria</i>	Terre Siciliane	345
0260101	2014	Benanti Serra della Contessa	Etna	345
0260772	2016	Calabretta Little A & Butterfly	Etna	295
0261793	2018	Fessina Musmeci	Etna	290
0263606	2015	Graci <i>Quota 1000 Barbabecchi</i>	Etna	815
0261267	2015	Graci Arcuria Sopra il Pozzo	Etna	870
0261266	2016	Graci Feudo di Mezzo	Etna	270
0262446	2018	Murgo	Etna	120
0266108	2020	COS	Cerasuolo di Vittoria	190

OTHER EUROPEAN NATIONS & SOUTH AFRICA

Austria	1			
0266405	2021	Moric – Blaufränkisch	Burgenland	165
Germa	ny			
0251720	2013	Keller Frauenberg GG – Spätburgunder	Rheinhessen	525
South A	Africa			
0263530	2019	The Sadie Family <i>Columella – Syrah</i>	Swartland	625

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Oregon – Pinot Noir					
0266887	2021	The Eyrie Vineyards	Dundee	495	
Califorr	nia – Pino	ot Noir			
0267080	2009	Williams Selyem Ferrington Vineyard	Anderson Valley	715	
2652510	2021	Arnot-Roberts Heaven & Earth Vineyard	Sonoma Coast	450	
2652520	2021	Arnot-Roberts Peter Martin Ray Vineyard	Santa Cruz Mountains	550	
Califorr	nia – Cab	pernet Sauvignon			
0263640	2018	Penfolds <i>Bin 98 Quantum</i>	Napa Valley	1980	
2650611	2017	The Mascot	Napa Valley	985	
0263528	2017	Stonestreet	Alexander Valley	380	
2650210	2019	Ridge Vineyards Monte Bello	Santa Cruz Mountains	1450	
California – Other Varieties					
0267547	2021	Birichino Saint Georges – Zinfandel	Santa Cruz Mountains	215	
0265855	2020	Pax Wines – Shiraz	Sonoma Coast	295	

DESSERT WINE

Australia					
0789302	2018	Top Note Semillon Rosé		Adelaide Hills	125
New Ze	aland				
1906363	2023	Pegasus Bay <i>Aria – Riesling</i>	750ml	Waipara Valley	175
France					
1901545	2016	François Chidaine <i>Moelleux</i>	750ml	Vin de France	270
1908053	2004	Domaine Weinbach Clos des Capucins Cuvée d'Or Quintessence de Grains Nobles		Alsace Schlossberg Grand Cru	2260
1904143	1988	Domaine des Baumard	750ml	Quarts de Chaume	625
0192599	1995	Domaine Huet Clos de Bourg Moelleux 1ère Trie		Vouvray	545
0190425	2009	François Chidaine <i>Les Lys</i>	750ml	Montlouis-sur- Loire	395
1905469	1989	Château d'Yquem	750ml	Sauternes	5800
19054741	2003	Château Suduiraut	750ml	Sauternes	875
0908763	2017	Château Coutet		Sauternes	240
0193265	1989	Château Coutet Cuvée Madame	750ml	Sauternes	1450
0190430	2007	Château Climens		Sauternes	525
0191688	2015	Château Rieussec		Sauternes	295
1916841	2007	Château Rieussec	750ml	Sauternes	850
1905549	2009	Château Doisy Daëne		Sauternes	380
1905524	2018	Château Closiot Bonneau		Sauternes	280

DESSERT WINE

Germai	ny				
1904832	2011	Joh. Jos. Prüm <i>Graacher Himmelreich</i> Auslese Goldkapsel	750ml	Mosel	655
0190690	1999	Joh. Jos. Prüm Wehlener Sonnenuhr Auslese Long Goldkapsel	750ml	Mosel	1280
0190944	2005	Reichsgraf von Kesselstatt <i>Sharzhofberger</i> <i>Trockenbeerenauslese</i>		Mosel	2780
0190943	2003	Reichsgraf von Kesselstatt <i>Sharzhofberger</i> <i>Trockenbeerenauslese</i>		Mosel	2790
0191043	2005	Robert Weil <i>Keidrich Gräfenberg</i> <i>Trockenbeerenauslese</i>		Rheingau	1890
1902836	1999	Robert Weil <i>Keidrich Gräfenberg</i> Eiswein		Rheingau	1780
1908874	2018	Müller-Catoir Trockenbeerenauslese – Rieslaner		Pfalz	650
Austria					
1907823	2009	Kracher Nouvelle Vague No.7 Trockenbeerenauslese – Rosenmuskateller		Neusiedlersee	320
Hungar	y				
1904136	2015	Disznókö <i>Aszú 6 Puttonyos</i>	500ml	Tokaj	425
Italy					
0545288	2008	Badia a Coltibuono Occhio di Pernice		Chianti Classico	380
1909038	2019	Umani Ronchi <i>Maximo</i>		Marche	200

FORTIFIED WINE

	lia				
54269	NV	Chambers Rare	375ml	Rutherglen	835
545066	2000	Stanton & Killeen		Rutherglen	345
545126	1991	Stanton & Killeen Jack's Vineyard		Rutherglen	725
545125	1985	Stanton & Killeen		Rutherglen	755
545124	1982	Stanton & Killeen		Rutherglen	785
545182	2013	Torbreck Highland Fling		Barossa Valley	235
Spain					
Shalli					
545277	NV	Valdespino Pedro Ximenez		Jerez de la	95
545277	NV	Valdespino Pedro Ximenez		Jerez de la Frontera	95
545277	NV	Valdespino Pedro Ximenez			95
545277 Portug		Valdespino Pedro Ximenez			95
		Valdespino Pedro Ximenez Graham's The Stone Terraces			1050
Portug	al			Frontera	
Portug.	2015	Graham's <i>The Stone Terraces</i>		Frontera Porto	1050
Portug. 61243 67972	2015 1983	Graham's <i>The Stone Terraces</i> Niepoort		Porto Porto	1050 785

SMALL FORMAT

Champagne					
31148	NV	Billecart-Salmon <i>Rosé</i>	Mareuil-sur-Aÿ	204	
Australi	ia – Whi	te			
1905228	2021	Yabby Lake – Chardonnay	Mornington Peninsula	75	
1905163	2022	Jim Barry <i>The Florita – Riesling</i>	Clare Valley	75	
France ·	– White				
190221	2010	Yves Cuilleron <i>La Petite Côte</i>	Condrieu	130	
Germar	ny – Whi	te			
190884	2007	Joh. Jos. Prüm <i>Wehlener Sonnenuhr</i> Auslese – Riesling	Mosel	308	
1904842	2020	Müller-Catoir Auslese – Rieslaner	Mosel	242	
1904268	2016	Willi Schaefer <i>Graacher Domprobst</i> Auslese – Riesling	Mosel	198	
1904267	2012	Willi Schaefer <i>Graacher Domprobst</i> Auslese – Riesling	Mosel	209	
1904133	2017	Robert Weil <i>Keidrich Gräfenberg</i> Auslese – Riesling	Rheingau	440	

SMALL FORMAT

375ml unless otherwise stated

France – Red

292442

2017 Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé

Musigny Grand Cru

1135

LARGE FORMAT

Champ	agne					
1930324	NV	Frédéric Savart <i>L'Ouverture Blanc de Noirs</i>		Écueil	935	
1930246	NV	Krug <i>Grande Cuvée 166^{èm} Édition</i>		Reims	3550	
1930247	NV	Larmandier Bernier <i>Latitude</i>	3000ml	Vertus	2050	
0031208	NV	Vouette et Sorbée <i>Fidèle R15</i>		Buxières-sur-Arce	1240	
1930060	1996	Krug		Reims	4960	
1930043	2002	Billecart-Salmon Cuvée Nicolas François Billecart		Mareuil-sur-Aÿ	2657	
1930044	1999	Billecart-Salmon Cuvée Nicolas François Billecart		Mareuil-sur-Aÿ	2541	
1930207	2014	Larmandier-Bernier Terre de Vertus		Vertus	935	
Austral	ia – Whii	te				
1901419	2013	Mount Mary Triolet – Sauvignon Blanc Blend	Ya	ırra Valley	550	
Germany – White						
German	ny – vvni	ie				
1900536	2016	A. Christmann Idig Großes Gewächs	Pf	alz	776	
1900551	2016	Gunderloch Pettenthal Großes Gewächs	Rł	neinhessen	539	
0191881	2011	Joh. Jos. Prüm Wehlener Sonnenuhr Auslese Goldko	apsel M	osel	989	

LARGE FORMAT

France	– White			
1902616	2017	Mark & Martial Angeli <i>La Lune – Chenin Blanc</i>	Vin de France	533
1905539	2021	Arnaud Baillot	Bourgogne Blanc	475
1903824	2016	Arnaud Lambert Clos de la Rue	Saumur-Brézé	517
1900574	2015	Bouchard Père & Fils	Corton-Charlemagne	1480
1902432	2016	La Soufrandière	Pouilly-Vinzelles	451
Italy –	White			
1903844	2016	Suavia <i>Massifitti – Trebbiano</i>	Veronese	295
1903845	2018	Suavia Monte Corbonare – Garganega	Soave Classico	325
Rosé				
789304	2021	Domaine Tempier	Bandol, France	380

LARGE FORMAT

Austra	lia – Red			
0287215	2021	Mac Forbes Village Yarra Junction – Pinot Noir	Yarra Valley	330
0284332	1994	Jim Barry <i>The Armagh – Shiraz</i>	Clare Valley	1900
0283009	2016	Torbreck <i>The Laird – Shiraz</i>	Barossa Valley	3150
0278948	2006	Best's Great Western Thomson Family – Shiraz	Great Western	2275
Spain -	Pad			
0279238	2008	Vega-Sicilia <i>Unico – Tempranillo</i>	Ribera del Duero	4510
	2008	vega siema omeo Temprammo	Midera del Daero	4510
Italy –	Red			
0271006	2007	Falletto di Bruno Giacosa AA Asili Riserva	Barbaresco	3350
0285217	2019	Massolino <i>Albesani</i>	Barbaresco	1095
0285866	2016	Piero Busso <i>Albesani Viti Riserva</i>	Barbaresco	2050
0281934	2014	Bartolo Mascarello	Barolo	2130
0269396	2012	Giuseppe Rinaldi <i>Tre Tine</i>	Barolo	3950
0250781	2001	Falletto di Bruno Giacosa AA Le Rocche Riserva	Barolo	2980
0286014	2017	Falletto di Bruno Giacosa AA Vigna le Rocche Riserva	Barolo	4795
0250699	2009	Giacomo Conterno Cascina Francia	Barolo	2460
0281688	2015	Giacomo Conterno Cerretta	Barolo	3160
0250667	2006	Giacomo Conterno Monfortino Riserva	Barolo	7240
0270665	2005	Giacomo Conterno Monfortino Riserva	Barolo	4750
0280753	2013	Il Marroneto Madonna della Grazie Riserva	Brunello di Montalcino	3250
0282690	2017	Fontodi Flaccianello della Pieve	Colli Toscana Centrale	1550
France	– Red			
0252017	2011	Domaine Ponsot	Griotte Chambertin	3150
0276998	2010	Domaine Ponsot <i>Vieilles Vignes</i>	Clos de la Roche	3695
0251397	2007	Domaine Comte Georges de Vogüé	Musigny	3350
0265552	1989	Château Lafite Rothschild	Pauillac	9600
0285477	2000	Château Rauzan-Ségla	Margaux	1950
0281907	2011	Château Angelus	Saint-Émilion	4840
0277349	1988	Château Cheval Blanc	Saint-Émilion	4780

Maidenii Rosso	Harcourt, Victoria	13
JC's Own Wermut	Angaston, South Australia	18
Adelaide Hills Distillery <i>Rosé</i>	Adelaide Hills, South Australia	15
Lillet Blanc	Bordeaux, France	17
Cocchi Vermouth di Torino	Turini, Italy	17
Vodka		Serve/Cocktai
Belvedere	Żyrardów, Poland	20/40
Ketel One	Shiedam, Netherlands	18/36
Grey Goose	Charente, France	21/42
Skyy	San Francisco, United States	18/36
Hartshorn Sheep Whey	Birchs Bay, Tasmania	19/38
Gin		Serve/Cocktai
Tanqueray	Cameronbridge, Scotland	19/38
Tanqueray No. 10	Cameronbridge, Scotland	24/48
Hendricks	Girvan, Scotland	20/40
Hendricks Neptunia	Girvan, Scotland	20/40
Martin Miller	London, England	20/40
Bulldog	Warrington, England	18/36
Hayman Sloe Gin	London, England	19/38
Cedar Fox <i>Oak Gin</i>	Melbourne, Victoria	21/42
Patient Wolf Melbourne Dry	South Melbourne, Victoria	18/36
Four Pillars Rare Dry	Yarra Valley, Victoria	20/40
Four Pillars <i>Modern Australian</i>	Yarra Valley, Victoria	19/38
Four Pillars <i>Bloody Shiraz</i>	Yarra Valley, Victoria	20/40
Melbourne Gin Company	Yarra Valley, Victoria	20/40
Seven Seasons Green Ant	Adelaide Hills, South Australia	22/44
Never Never Southern Strength	Thebarton, South Australia	22/44
Rainfall Rockpool	Peerabeelup, Western Australia	29/58
Roku	Osaka, Japan	20/40
Monkey 47 Schwarzwald	Black Forest, Germany	22/44

	Serve/Cocktail
Los Altos, Jalisco	18/36
Los Altos, Jalisco	28/56
Los Altos, Jalisco	18/36
Los Altos, Jalisco	30/60
Los Altos, Jalisco	30/60
Jalisco, Mexico	25/48
Jalisco, Mexico	28/57
Los Altos, Jalisco	63/126
Los Altos, Jalisco	65/130
Jalisco, Mexico	28/57
Jalisco, Mexico	29/58
Amatitán, Jalisco	42/84
	Serve/Cocktail
Oaxaca	18/36
Oaxaca	22/44
	Los Altos, Jalisco Los Altos, Jalisco Los Altos, Jalisco Los Altos, Jalisco Jalisco, Mexico Los Altos, Jalisco Los Altos, Jalisco Jalisco, Mexico Jalisco, Mexico Jalisco, Mexico Jalisco, Mexico Amatitán, Jalisco

Rum		Serve/Cocktail
Bacardi <i>Carta Blanca</i>	Cuba	17/34
Goslings Black Seal	Bermuda	18/38
Appleton Estate Signature	Jamaica	18/36
Mount Gay <i>XO</i>	Barbados	18/36
Angostura 7 Year	Trinidad & Tobago	17/34
Diplomático Reserva Exclusiva	Venezuela	21/42
Pampero <i>Especial</i>	Venezuela	17/34
The Kraken Black Spiced Rum	Caribbean	21/42
Calvados		
Roger Groult <i>Vénérable</i>	Calvados Pays d'Auge	33
Eau de Vie		
Bertrand Framboise Sauvage	Alsace, France	19
Jean-Marc Roulot <i>la Poire du Roulot</i>	Burgundy, France	35
Nonino <i>Il Pirus</i>	Friuli, Italy	23
Stein <i>Trester</i>	Mosel, Germany	20
Grappa		
Castellare di Castellina	Toscana, Italy	32
Argiolas <i>Grappa di Turriga</i>	Sardegna, Italy	23

A control in Mile in les		C / C
Australian Whisky		Serve/Cocktail
Starward <i>Nova</i>	Victoria	23/46
Starward <i>Solera</i>	Victoria	26/53
Starward Two-Fold Double Grain	Victoria	21/42
Belgrove <i>Rye</i>	Tasmania	40/80
Belgrove Peated Rye	Tasmania	55/110
Lark Classic	Tasmania	40/80
Lark Rebellion	Tasmania	40/80
Whipper Snapper Upshot Cask Strength	Western Australia	45/90
Whipper Snapper Upshot	Western Australia	32/64
Irish Whiskey		Serve/Cocktail
Bushmills 10 Year	Ulster	17/34
Redbreast <i>Lustau Sherry Cask</i>	Cork	30/60
Japanese Whisky		Serve/Cocktail
Hakushu <i>Distiller's Reserve</i>	Tokyo	32/64
The Kurayoshi <i>Pure Malt</i>	Kyoto	27/54
Mars Iwai Blended	Nagano	24/48
Nikka <i>Miyagikyo</i>	Miyagi	39/78
Suntory <i>Toki</i>	Multi-Regional	21/42
Yamazaki Distiller's Reserve	Osaka	36/72
Yamazaki 12 <i>Year</i>	Osaka	67/134

American Whiskey		Serve/Cocktail
Buffalo Trace	Kentucky	17/34
Bulleit	Kentucky	16/32
Eagle Rare 17 <i>Year</i>	Kentucky	70/140
Pappy Van Winkle's Family Reserve 15 Year	Kentucky	110/220
Rock Hill Farms Single Barrel	Kentucky	34/68
Van Winkle Special Reserve Lot B. 12 Year	Kentucky	87/177
Wild Turkey <i>Longbranch</i>	Kentucky	18/36
Weller 12 <i>Year</i>	Kentucky	48/97
Weller <i>Special Reserve</i>	Kentucky	23/46
Wild Turkey Master's Keep <i>Voyage</i>	Kentucky	70/140
William Larue Weller uncut 124.7 proof	Kentucky	81/162
Woodford Reserve	Kentucky	16/32
Woodford Reserve <i>Rockpool Double Oak</i>	Kentucky	22/44
Woodford Reserve <i>Classic Malt</i>	Kentucky	34/68
King's County <i>Blended</i>	New York	44/88
King's County <i>Barrel Strength</i>	New York	65/130
Rittenhouse 100 <i>Proof Rye</i>	Kentucky	21/42
Russell's <i>Reserve Rye</i> 6 <i>Year</i>	Kentucky	25/50
Van Winkle <i>Family Reserve Rye</i> 13 <i>Year</i>	Kentucky	100/200
Wild Turkey <i>Rye</i>	Kentucky	17/34
Canadian Whisky		Serve/Cocktail
Canadian Club 12 <i>Year</i>		19/38

Scotch Whisky		Serve/Cocktail
Monkey Shoulder	Multi-Regional	17/34
Johnny Walker <i>Blue Label</i>	Multi-Regional	47/95
Macallan <i>Triple Cask</i> 12 <i>Year</i>	Highlands	40/80
Dalwhinnie 15 <i>Year</i>	Highlands	24/48
Glenlivet French Oak 15 Year	Highlands	35/70
Glen Grant 10 Year	Speyside	19/38
Cardhu 14 <i>Year</i>	Speyside	43/86
Aberlour <i>A'bunadh</i>	Speyside	24/48
Glenfiddich 12 <i>Year</i>	Speyside	23/48
Glenfiddich 18 <i>Year</i>	Speyside	46/92
Glenfiddich Gran Reserva 21 Year	Speyside	66/132
The Balvenie Portwood 21 Year	Speyside	65/130
Jura 12 <i>Year</i>	Isle of Jura	26/54
Ardbeg 10 <i>Year</i>	Islay	26/54
Ardbeg <i>Uigeadail</i>	Islay	44/88
Caol Ila 12 <i>Year</i>	Islay	24/48
Lagavulin 16 Year	Islay	38/76
Laphroaig 10 <i>Year</i>	Islay	23/46
Glenkinchie 12 <i>Year</i>	Lowlands	20/40

Brandy		Serve/Cocktail
Hennessy VSOP	Cognac, France	21/42
Normandin Mercier Prestige 15 Year	Cognac, France	37/74
Tesseron XO Perfection Lot 53	Cognac, France	79/158
Tesseron XO Exception Lot 29	Cognac, France	142/284
Hennessy <i>Paradis</i>	Cognac, France	238/477
Remy Martin Louis XIII	Cognac, France	483/966
Delord 1988	Bas Armagnac, France	37/74
Comte de Lamaëstre 1960	Bas Armagnac, France	77/154
Domaine de Monturon <i>Darroze</i> 1990	Bas Armagnac, France	42/84
Château Laballe 2004	Armagnac, France	29/58
Château Laballe 2002	Armagnac, France	30/60
Château Laballe 1998	Armagnac, France	56/112
Château Laballe 1997	Armagnac, France	58/116
Château Laballe 1992	Armagnac, France	63/126
Amaro		
Applewood Økar	Adelaide Hills, South Australia	12
Poor Toms <i>Imbroglio</i>	Sydney, New South Wales	12
Nonino <i>Quintessentia</i>	Friuli, Italy	
Fernet Branca	Milan, Italy	21
Montenegro	Bologna, Italy	17
Averna	Sicily, Italy	17
Aveilla	Jicliy, Italy	17